
 

1 | Page 

 

         

  PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

200 LUNDY LANE BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103 

PHONE:  530-836-1953 FAX:  530-836-2963 TOLL FREE:  877-377-1953 

Email – jillian.pecsd@gmail.com 
Web-www.pecsd.org 

 

SPECIAL 

BOARD MEETING 

AGENDA 

June 15, 2022 

9:00 AM 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Chairperson Mark Shadowens 

VIA TELECONFERENCE  

Location: 17182 N. Zuni Trail  

Surprise AZ, 85374 

 

Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 

Director Russ Bowring 

Director Todd Solomon 

Director   Don Fregulia  

 
*Members of the Public may address the Board on items of business immediately before 

or during the Board’s consideration of the item after being recognized by the Board Chair 

(limit on the time the public may address the Board is 3 minutes)    

 

1. Call Meeting to Order  

Chairperson Mark Shadowens 

2. Approval of January 14, 2022, Special Board Meeting Minutes 

Discussion and Possible Action  

 

3. Approval of April 13, 2022, Board Meeting Minutes  

Discussion and Possible Action 

 

4. Approval of May 11 2022, Board Meeting Minutes  

Discussion and Possible Action  

 



 

2 | Page 

 

5. Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget Review and Adoption   

The Board of Directors will review the proposed budget for FY 22/23   

Discussion and Possible Action     

 

6. Fire Chief’s 

Report                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

Chief Steve Munsen 

The Report may cover the following: 

a. Call Reports & Training  

b. Personnel Actions and Activities.  

c. Fire Apparatus & Equipment  

d. Plumas County Fire Chiefs Association Actions and Activities 

e. Firewise Committee Actions and Activities 

f. Financial Assistance from the Auxiliary, grants, and other 

funding sources 

g. Department administrative activities, actions, and issues such as 

budget and insurance.  

Discussion and Possible Action  

 

7. Water System Compliance 

General Manager Jamar Tate. 

a. The Board will be briefed on the current status of arsenic levels 

and efforts to continually meet standards 

b. The Board will be briefed on the status of the water treatment 

plant project. 

Discussion and Possible Action  

 

8.  Water Treatment Plant & Pilot Study Update  

Project Manager John Rowden 

The Board will be updated on the Bench Test results from Westech 

and proposed Pilot Studies   

Discussion and Possible Action 

 

9. Feather River Resource Conservation District  

 General Manager Jamar Tate 

The Board will be briefed on the status of the fuel reduction project on 

District Properties.  

Discussion and Possible Action 

 

 



 

3 | Page 

 

10. Sequoia Circle Park   

General Manager, Jamar Tate 

The Board will be briefed on the history of District involvement of 

maintaining the park area on Sequoia Circle.    

Discussion and Possible Action  

 

11.  Sugar Pine River Access 

General Manager Jamar Tate  

The Board will discuss river access on CSD property at the end of 

Sugar Pine Drive. 

Discussion and Possible Action  

 

12. Strategic Planning Committee 

General Manager Jamar Tate  

The Board will discuss the possibility of creating a committee for 

strategic planning. 

Discussion and Possible Action 

 

13.  Committee Reports  

a. Budget and Finance Committee 

b. Water and Wastewater Committee 

c. Ad Hoc Committee- Golf Course Fees  

Discussion and Possible Action  

14. General Manager’s Report  

General Manager Jamar Tate 

The Board will consider the status of the listed topics presented by 

staff and determine if any actions are needed. 

• Financial Reports 

• Audit for FY 2020/21 

• Generator Project Update  

Discussion and Possible Action   

15. Operations Report  

General Manager Jamar Tate 

The board will be briefed on operations, maintenance, and small 

projects  

 

16. Administration 

Administrative Manager Jillian Cole 



 

4 | Page 

 

a. Status of invoices and liens 

b. Status of Administrative Improvements Project 

 

 

17. Written Correspondence to the Board 

Discussion and Possible Action 

 

18.  Public/Board Comment Period   

The public and/or the Board of Directors may address the Board on 

items within the District’s subject matter jurisdiction that are on the 

agenda, the public and/or the Board of Directors may also address 

items not included on the agenda.  The Board cannot comment or take 

actions on non-agenda items but may place the items on future 

agenda(s) for discussion and/or action.  Strict limit on the time the 

public may address the Board is three (3) minutes per speaker.  

Discussion Item 

 

19. Future Agenda Items  

 General Manager Jamar Tate  

Discussion and Possible Action  

20. Adjournment 

 

ADA Compliance:  This Agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative 

formats to persons with disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 

1990 (42 U.S.C.  Sec.  12132)  and the Ralph M.  Brown Act (Cal.  Govt.  Code Sec. 

54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability-related modification or accommodation should 

contact  General Manager, Jamar Tate, at (530) 836-1953 during regular business hours, 

at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting. 



1 | P a g e  
 

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  

200 LUNDY LANE  

BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103 
PHONE: 530-836-1953  

FAX: 530-836-2963 

TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953 

Email – jillian.pecsd@gmail.com  

Web - www.pecsd.org 
 
 

SPECIAL 
 BOARD MEETING 

 MINUTES 

January 14, 2022 

9:00 AM 

HELD VIA ZOOM 

200 Lundy Lane  

BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Board Director Mark Shadowens 
Board Director Steve Janovick 
Board Director Russ Bowing 

Board Director Todd Solomon 
Board Director VACANT 

 
 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

Chairperson Mark Shadowens called to order the Special Board Meeting of Plumas Eureka 
Community Services District (“PECSD”) at 0902 hours. 
 

2. Approval of November 23, 2021, Special Board Meeting Minutes 
The Board was presented with the November 23, 2021, Special Board Meeting minutes 
Clerk’s Note: This item was tabled due to lack of a quorum to approve. 

 
3. Approval of December 31, 2021, Special Board Meeting Minutes  

The Board was presented with the December 31, 2021, Special Board Meeting minutes for 
approval. 

Motion to approve the December 31, 2021, Special Board Meeting minutes as submitted 
Motioned: Board Director Todd Solomon 

mailto:jillian.pecsd@gmail.com


2 | P a g e  
 

2nd: Board Director Russ Bowring 
 
All in Favor. (Roll Call) 
 Aye – Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
   Aye – Board Director Russ Bowring 
 Aye – Board Director Todd Solomon 
 
  Absent - Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 

 
4.  Appointment to Standing Committees 

Following a discussion of District needs, the Board opted to suspend all standing committees 
except for Budget & Finance.  
 
The Budget & Finance Committee will consist of Chairperson Russ Bowring and Member Mark 
Shadowens.  
 
The Board will create Ad Hoc committees to deal with specific projects and issues as they arise. 
 
 

5. Filling Board Vacancies, Board Terms, Election Notifications 
Interim General Manager John Rowden confirmed that each Board Member serves a 4 year 
term. Elections are staggered to ensure Board continuity.  
 
Board Clerk Jillian Cole will create and manage a schedule to ensure Members up for election 
are notified in a timely fashion.  
 
The Board was advised that the District still had one vacancy to fill and were encouraged by 
Interim General Manager John Rowden to actively recruit members of the community to fill the 
position. 
 

6. Fire Chief’s Report 
a. Call Report & Training Report 

Copies of the Call and Training Reports are available for viewing at Plumas Eureka Fire 
Department (“PEFD”) Administrative Office upon request. 

 
PEFD Volunteers are keeping abreast of the latest precautions for the coronavirus and will 
continue to follow CDC and NorCal EMS guidelines and requirements. 

 

 b. Personnel 

Volunteer Jim Heiland has resigned from the Department. 

 

 

1. Fire Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance 



3 | P a g e  
 

9122 has been serviced for scheduled maintenance and the steering was repaired. Air 
brakes will be replaced/repaired upon delivery of a required part.  
 
Firefighter SCBA (Self Contained Breathing Apparatus) systems have been pressure tested 
and batteries have been replaced.  
 
The District’s new Command Vehicle, 9100 has been fully customized. The old command 
vehicle will be donated to Long Valley Fire Department. 
 
Chief Munsen advises a plan is being developed to update and specialize each Fire 
Department apparatus.  
 

 d. Training 
  Trainings have been scheduled for the first 6 (six) months for 2022. 

 
 e.  Firewise Committee Actions and Activities  

      Outreach continues to procure a new Firewise Chairperson for the District. 
 

 f.  Miscellaneous  
  Burn permits are required and can be received on-line at the Cal Fire website or at the 

Mohawk Ranger station. The Air Quality Board determines burn days. Please call (530) 832-
4528, press 5 for our region, and listen to the entire message for day designation and 
instructions.  

 
  The Department has enrolled in FEMAs “GoGrant” system for equipment replacement. Chief 

Munsen has requested 12 new SCBA harnesses & packs, as well as 12 new masks, and 12 
extra air bottles.   

 
  The Department is in receipt of payments from several large fire incidents in 2021 totaling 

approximately $373,000.00. These payments are to reimburse the Department for personnel, 
equipment, and administrative fees. Volunteers who served on these fires will be paid by the 
District directly.  

 
 g.   Plumas County Fire Chiefs Association 

       Nothing to Report. 
 

 
 

7. Water System Compliance 
Results from testing November 4, 2021, showed the As level at the compliance point to be 6 
ppb; at Well 1B to be 10 ppb; and at Well 2 to be 14 ppb. The EPA Standard is 10 ppb. The 
running annual average (RAA) at the compliance point is 9 ppb, 7 ppb at Well 1B, and 15 ppb at 
Well 2. 
 



4 | P a g e  
 

Results from testing December 6, 2021, showed the As level at the compliance point to be 7 
ppb; at Well 1B to be 7 ppb; and at Well 2 to be 14 ppb. The EPA Standard is 10 ppb. The 
running annual average (RAA) at the compliance point is 9 ppb, 7 ppb at Well 1B, and 15 ppb at 
Well 2. 
 

 

The most recent results of the tests of the Quarterly samples taken on October 26, 2021, for 
Iron were .610 mg/l at Well 1B and .440 mg/l at Well 2; for Manganese were .0865 mg/l at Well 
1B and .0966 mg/l at Well 2.  (The Secondary Standard for Iron is .300 mg/l. The Secondary 
Standard for Manganese is .05 mg/l.) 

 

Remediation Project Development 
Interim General Manager John Rowden advised the Board that he is currently working with the 
State to draft agreements regarding the requirement for further pilot testing for the removal of 
phosphates and other contaminants that could affect chemical reactions in treatment for the 
remediation of arsenic.  

 
 

8. Generator Replacement Project 
Interim General Manager John Rowden advised the Board that the generator replacement 
project continues. The District was given a $137,000.00 grant to replace diesel powered or 
obsolete generators in 2021. Generators at Well 1B and Wastewater Treatment Plant 7 are in 
the process of being replaced. Wastewater Treatment Plant 6 has been determined to be unable 
to accommodate a new generator due to spacing issues. The District is currently working with 
Plumas Sierra Rural Electric Cooperative to determine and implement an alternative for that 
location. 
 

9. Refinancing WWTP 7 Debt 
Interim General Manager John Rowden gave an update regarding the refinancing of the District’s 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Bond Debt. In an earlier meeting with a financial advisor, the 
District was advised that refinancing would involve a 10 year loan term followed by a large 
balloon payment or the need to refinance the debt remaining at the end of that term.  
 
The Board indicated that this would not be a prudent financial decision at this time.  
 

10. Liability Insurance 
The Board was advised by Interim General Manager John Rowden that the District is currently 
awaiting more information from prospective vendor SDRMA (Special District Risk Management 
Agency). This item will be re-addressed at a later meeting.  
 

11. General Manager’s Report 
a. Finance 

i. The Board was presented with the District’s Financial Reports for November and 



5 | P a g e  
 

December 2021.  
Motion to accept the Plumas Eureka CSD Financial Reports for November and 
December 2021. 
 
Motioned: Board Director Todd Solomon 
2nd: Board Director Russ Bowring 
 
All in Favor. (Roll Call) 

  Aye – Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
     Aye – Board Director Russ Bowring 
   Aye – Board Director Todd Solomon 
 
     Absent - Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
  

ii. The Board was advised that District staff continue to work with the USDA to 
comply to their requirement to separate Water and Wastewater financial 
information in annually required bond debt reports. 
 
The District has currently scheduled field work for the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year 
Audit for the first week of March 2022. 
 

b. Administration 
i. Administrative Manager Jillian Cole advised the Board there are currently no 

changes to District Liens on delinquent properties.  
ii. District income reports were discussed as well as ways to improve the accuracy 

of financial reporting between UB Max and Quickbooks, as well as transferring 
financial report compilation to Bequette & Kimmel. Brittany Wilcox of B & K, 
and Budget & Finance Chairperson Russ Bowring will meet to determine report 
formatting, etc. Financial reports will be presented to the Board in arrears 
going forward.  

iii. Ms. Cole advised the Board of required and recommended training available 
through the California Special District Association for ethics, harassment, and 
best practices education, as well as the requirement for FPPC Form 700 
financial disclosures.  

iv. Office Operation and Hours have been sporadic due to Covid-19 complications. 
Administrative Manager Jillian Cole has been performing duties remotely when 
not in the office.  
 

c. Operations, Maintenance, Small Projects 
Water 

November Flow: Well 1b – 1,529,800 gallons Well 2- 1,900 gallons Total-1,531,700 
gallons.  
 
December Flow: Well 1b - 1,392,300 gallons Well 2- 1,500 gallons Total- 1,393,800 



6 | P a g e  
 

gallons. 
 
Water Leaks: During the month of December, operators received multiple calls for emergency 
shutoffs, mostly due to improper winterizing.  
 
Wastewater  
November Flow: WWTP 6- 223,791 gallons WWTP 7: 921,318 gallons Total: 1,145,109 gallons 
December Flow: WWTP 6- 241,599 gallons WWTP 7: 1,435,644 gallons Total: 1,677,243 gallons  
 
WWTP 7 Blowers: Due to part delays and the weather, the replacement of motor pulley seals 
has been postponed until further notice from Kaeser. Operators were experiencing multiple 
issues with the blowers during November and December. Jim Bryant of Bryant Electric 
investigated the issues being observed. One motor had loose wires causing the equipment to 
fault. This issue was immediately rectified. Additionally, he found that the parameters for the 
VFD were not set properly, causing the blowers to “fault”. Bryant was able to adjust the 
parameters within the proper operating range for the equipment.  
 
WWTP 6 Sludge Holding Tank: Over the previous months the sludge holding tank had been 
leaking into the “Gallery”, an extra storage basin, which then would have to pumped back into 
the headworks of the plant. Operators were able to identify and successfully patch the leak. 
Operators are currently researching a more permanent repair to the issue. 
 
Misc, & Small Projects  
Truck Issues: Operators have been experiencing issues with the White work truck. On one 
occasion, the truck had run out of fuel even though the gas gauge indicated that there was fuel 
in the truck. Mechanics at Chevron identified the problem as being a faulty sending unit; a new 
part has been ordered. Second, the windshield wiper on the driver side had malfunction with 
the gears while Operators plowed roads during the December storms. A temporary fix was 
found and implemented by Graeagle Chevron mechanics. The replacement part for the wiper 
has been ordered as well and will be replaced.  
 
Snow Removal: During Christmas and the following week, Operators worked diligently 
removing snow from district roads and fire hydrants. The snow became deep and heavy 
enough that the plow truck could not move the snow effectively; Operators utilized the 
District’s Bobcat with the snowblower attachment to clear the roads and berms in front of the 
fire hydrants. 
 

d. Miscellaneous 
The Board was advised that COLA wage increases were adjusted to 5.9% in accordance with 
the Social Security COLA index.  
 
The District received reports of several downed trees during the December storms, including 
one which caused property damage when it fell from District property onto a resident’s deck. 
The resident will be filing a damage claim with the District.  
 

12. Closed Session 
Board Chairperson Mark Shadowens adjourned to Closed Session at 1134 hours. 



7 | P a g e  
 

Board Chairperson Mark Shadowens reconvened Open Session at 1206 hours.  
 
Discussion included the continued recruitment of a permanent General Manager by Interim 
General Manager John Rowden.  
 
No action was taken.  
 

13. Written Correspondence to the Board 
Clerk’s Note: This item was addressed before adjournment to Closed Session. 
Nothing to report. 

 
14. Public/Board Comment Period 

Clerk’s Note: This item was addressed before adjournment to Closed Session. 
Nothing to report. 
 

15. Adjournment 
Chairperson Mark Shadowens adjourned the regular Board meeting at 1209 hours. 

 
In Attendance: 
Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
Board Director Russ Bowring 
Board Director Todd Solomon 
Board Director – VACANT 
 
Absent - Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 

(Signature on file)  

Jillian Cole 
Board Clerk 

 
 



1 | P a g e  
 

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  

200 LUNDY LANE  

BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103 
PHONE: 530-836-1953  

FAX: 530-836-2963 

TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953 

Email – jillian.pecsd@gmail.com  

Web - www.pecsd.org 
 
 

REGULAR 
 BOARD MEETING 

 MINUTES 

April 13, 2022 

9:00 AM 

HELD VIA ZOOM 

200 Lundy Lane  

BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Board Director Mark Shadowens 
Board Director Steve Janovick 
Board Director Russ Bowing 

Board Director Todd Solomon 
Board Director VACANT 

 
 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

Chairperson Mark Shadowens called to order the Regular Board Meeting of Plumas Eureka 
Community Services District (“PECSD”) at 0900 hours. 
 

2. Approval of January 14, 2022, Special Board Meeting Minutes 
The Board was presented with the January 14, 2022, Special Board Meeting minutes for 
approval. 
Clerk’s Note: This item was tabled due to lack of a quorum to approve. 

 
3. Approval of February 21, 2022, Special Board Meeting Minutes  

The Board was presented with the February 9, 2022, Special Board Meeting minutes for 
approval. 
Clerk’s Note: This item was tabled due to lack of a quorum to approve. 

mailto:jillian.pecsd@gmail.com


2 | P a g e  
 

 
 
4. WWTP 7 Refinancing 
Project Manager John Rowden advised the Board that the District had two avenues to explore 
refinancing the bond debt for WWTP 7.  
 
One option included refinancing remaining debt over 20 years. This option would potentially 
save the District $100,000.00 over the lifetime of the loan. 
 
The second option included a 25 year loan with lower payments, saving the District around 
$2,500.00 per year in annual costs.  
 
The Board took these possibilities into consideration and asked Mr. Rowden to return with a 
formal proposal from the financial institution.  
 

5. Fire Chief’s Report 
a. Call Report & Training Report 
Copies of the Call and Training Reports are available for viewing at Plumas Eureka Fire 
Department (“PEFD”) Administrative Office upon request. 
PEFD Volunteers are keeping abreast of the latest precautions for the coronavirus and will 
continue to follow CDC and NorCal EMS guidelines and requirements. 
 
b. Personnel 

Captain Ryan Nowling will be moving to Susanville in April.  
Chief Munsen plans to have recruitment banners made.  
 

c. Fire Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance  
Engine 9122 is waiting on part for air brakes. The part was ordered and should arrive 
within the next four weeks. 
 
The Department will investigate upgrading existing extrication equipment. 
 
The Department has submitted an application for grants from CalFIRE to assist weith 
purchasing radios and PPE.  

 
d. Training 

Quincy Fire Academy will start in April. Firefighter Coby Hakalir will be attending. 
 

e. Firewise Committee Actions and Activities 
Outreach continues to procure a new Firewise Chairperson for the District. 
 

f. Miscellaneous 
 PECAUX will be having their Pancake Breakfast Fundraiser on May 28th, 2022. 
  



3 | P a g e  
 

Chief Steve Munsen was voted the President of the Plumas County Fire Chiefs’ 
Association. 
 
Burn permits are required and can be received on-line at the CalFIRE website or at the 
Mohawk Ranger station. The Air Quality Board determines burn days. Please call (530) 
832-4528, press 5 for our region, and listen to the entire message for day designation 
and instructions. 

 
6. Water System Compliance 

Results from testing March 3, 2022, showed the As level at the compliance point to be 7 ppb; at 
Well 1B to be 6 ppb; and at Well 2 to be 15 ppb. The EPA Standard is 10 ppb. The running 
annual average (RAA) at the compliance point is 9 ppb, 7 ppb at Well 1B, and 15 ppb at Well 2. 

 The most recent results of the tests of the Quarterly samples taken on January 13, 2022, for 
Iron were .870 mg/l at Well 1B and .620 mg/l at Well 2; for Manganese were .0982 mg/l at Well 
1B and .0130 mg/l at Well 2.  (The Secondary Standard for Iron is .300 mg/l. The Secondary 
Standard for Manganese is .05 mg/l.)  

 
Remediation Project Development  
Project Manager John Rowden advised the Board that pilot testing for the removal of 
phosphates, and other contaminants that could affect chemical reactions in treatment for the 
remediation of arsenic, would commence in the coming weeks. Currently, full operation of the 
plant is scheduled for October 2026. 
 

7. Pilot Study Update 
Project Manager John Rowden briefed the Board on progress made with Farr West Engineering 
regarding the updated pilot study. No action was taken. 
 
 

8. Feather River Resource Conservation District 
General Manager Jamar Tate advised the Board regarding their fuels reduction project. The 
project will remove excess fire fuels from publicly owned lands in southern Plumas County. A 
public meeting regarding the project will be held at a future date. PECSD is working to reduce 
fuels on non-qualifying District properties.  
 

9. SDRMA Liability Insurance Application 
Project Manager John Rowden advised the Board he continues to gather required information 
and documents to complete the application for a quote from Special District Risk Management 
Association for liability insurance. The policy will also include worker’s compensation coverage.  
 
10. Committee Reports 

a. Budget & Finance Committee 
The committee held a preliminary budget meeting on April 11, 2022. A draft budget will 
be presented at the May 2022 regular meeting.  
 



4 | P a g e  
 

b. Water & Wastewater Committee 
A meeting will be scheduled soon. Date and Time TBA. 
 
 

 
11. General Manager’s Report 

a. Finance 
i. The Board was advised that the District was still working with Brittany at 

Bequette & Kimmel to assemble financial reports. The Board was furnished with 
informational reports outlining the expenses and income from March 2022. 
 
Motion to accept the March 2022 draft financial reports. 
 
Motioned: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
2nd: Board Director Russ Bowring 
 
All in Favor. 
 
Aye – Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
Aye – Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick  
Aye – Board Director Russ Bowring  
 
Absent – Board Director Todd Solomon 
 

b. Administration 
i. Administrative Manager Jillian Cole reported the District had applied for COVID-

19 relief funds for delinquent wastewater accounts in March. The total 
requested was approximately $7,500.00 
Marking the end of the State utility shutoff moratorium. 30-Day shut off notices 
have been issued to delinquent accounts.  

ii. The Board was advised that a staff meeting had taken place between General 
Manager Jamar Tate, Administrative Manager Jillian Cole, and Project Manager 
John Rowden to determine the status of the administrative improvements 
project and the best course of action to create efficient, intuitive filing and 
storage systems.  

c. Audit for FY 2020/2021 
Administrative Manager Jillian Cole advised the Board that the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
Audit field work was delayed until the first week of May 2022. Preparations for current 
year field requests continues. 
 

d. Operations, Maintenance & Small Projects 
i. Water:  

Flow: Well 1b: 2,167,800 gallons Well 2: 2,800 gallons. Total: 2,170,600 gallons. 
 



5 | P a g e  
 

Leaks/Shutoffs:   9 Sugar Pine had an issue with the valve at the house and the 
district valve was not functioning properly. Operators had to shut down the main 
to replace the service valve. 4 Cedar Lane had an issue with their home valve and 
reported it to be leaking. Upon investigation, operators found that the valve at 
the house was not completely turned into the “on” position, causing water to 
come out of the drain hole on the body of the valve.   
 

ii. Wastewater:  
Flow: WWTP #6- 149,751 Gallons WWTP # 7- 1,104,269 Gallons Total: 1,254,020 
Gallons 

 
Waters Vacuum Truck: Section #3 of the wastewater collection system was 
cleaned in March 2022. Section #3 is the collection system for Unit 6 condos, this 
section is the most problematic in terms of grease build within the pipelines.   
 
Annual Report: The annual wastewater and groundwater reports, prepared by 
Farr West have been submitted to our state regulator. No comments or 
questions from the regulator about the report have been received.   
 

iii. Misc. & Small Projects 
WWTP 6 Fence: Operators received a bid from Kunsman Fence for $5,325. Other 
contractors were contacted but no response was received.    
  
Bobcat Repair: The skid steer was returned to the district after repairs were 
made in Reno. It was found that rodents had chewed through some of the 
wiring, causing electrical issues. Operators placed traps and poison in the shop to 
mitigate any future rodent issues.   
 
CSD/Fire Dept Building Painting: O&M staff have contacted painting contractors 
and received one response from A.A. Knudsen Painting. Staff have provided the 
square footage of the building, are in the process of choosing colors and will 
receive a bid in the next week or so.   
 
Tree Cleanup: Operators have been working to clean up downed trees on district 
properties. They have been piling up the branches and will have a tree service 
chip the piles. There are still a couple trees that need to be addressed.  
 
Security Cameras: Blink surveillance cameras have installed by staff. 

 
12.  Written Correspondence to the Board 

 Nothing to Report. 
 

13. Closed Session: Personnel; General Manager Performance 
This item was tabled to a future meeting due to time constraints.   



6 | P a g e  
 

14. Public/Board Comment Period 
Community member Dave Yeargin inquired as to the status of former employee Anthony 
Campbell. He is no longer with the District.  
 
Community member Dave Bauer congratulated Jamar Tate on his new role as the District’s 
General Manager.  
 
Community member Jeff Johnson asked if the newest bench test results would add or 
replace the method of treatment initially proposed by the original pilot study for the water 
treatment plant. Project Manager John Rowden advised that there is not enough data from 
the test itself or regulators to definitively answer at this time. The District will provide 
regular status updates as the situation develops.  
 
Board Chairperson Mark Shadowens announced he may be moving out of district effective 
January 2023. 
 

15.       Future Agenda Items 
a. Preliminary 2022-2023 Draft Budget 
b. SDRMA Application update 
c. FY 202-2021 Audit Updates 

 
16.  Adjournment 

Chairperson Mark Shadowens adjourned the regular Board meeting at 1000 hours. 
 
 In Attendance: 
Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
Board Director Russ Bowring 
Board Director – VACANT 
 
Absent – Board Director Todd Solomon 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 

(Signature on file)  

Jillian Cole 
Board Clerk 

 
 



1 | P a g e  
 

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  

200 LUNDY LANE  

BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103 
PHONE: 530-836-1953  

FAX: 530-836-2963 

TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953 

Email – jillian.pecsd@gmail.com  

Web - www.pecsd.org 
 
 

REGULAR 
 BOARD MEETING 

 MINUTES 

May 11, 2022 

9:00 AM 

200 Lundy Lane  

BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Board Director Mark Shadowens 
Board Director Steve Janovick 
Board Director Russ Bowing 

Board Director Todd Solomon 
Board Director VACANT 

 
 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

Chairperson Mark Shadowens called to order the Regular Board Meeting of Plumas Eureka 
Community Services District (“PECSD”) at 0900 hours. 
 

2. Filling Vacancies on the Board of Directors  
The Board considered an application from Don Fregulia to fill the vacancy left on the Board 
following the departure of Dave Stone.  
 
Motion to appoint Don Fregulia to the Plumas Eureka Community Services District Board of 
Directors.  
 
Motioned: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick  
2nd: Board Director Todd Solomon 
All in Favor. 
(Roll Call Vote)  

mailto:jillian.pecsd@gmail.com


2 | P a g e  
 

 
Aye – Chairperson Mark Shadowens  
Aye – Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
Aye – Board Director Todd Solomon 
 
Absent – Board Director Russ Bowring 
 
Don Fregulia is hereby appointed to the Plumas Eureka Community Services District Board of 
Directors.  
 
Clerk of the Board Jillian Cole administered the Oath of Office.  
  

3. Approval of January 14, 2022, Special Board Meeting Minutes 
The Board was presented with the January 14, 2022, Special Board Meeting minutes for 
approval. 
Clerk’s Note: This item was tabled due to lack of a quorum to approve. 

 
4. Approval of February 21, 2022, Special Board Meeting Minutes  

The Board was presented with the February 9, 2022, Special Board Meeting minutes for 
approval. 
 
Motion to accept the February 21, 2022, Special Board Meeting Minutes. 
 
Motioned: Board Director Todd Solomon 
2nd: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick  
 
All in Favor. 
 
Aye – Chairperson Mark Shadowens  
Aye – Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
Aye – Board Director Todd Solomon 
 
Abstained – Board Director Don Fregulia 
Absent – Board Director Russ Bowring 
 
 
5. Approval of April 13 ,2022, Board Meeting Minutes  

Clerk’s Note: This item was tabled due to lack of a quorum to approve. 
 

6. Fire Chief’s Report 
a. Call Report & Training Report 
Copies of the Call and Training Reports are available for viewing at Plumas Eureka Fire 
Department (“PEFD”) Administrative Office upon request. 
PEFD Volunteers are keeping abreast of the latest precautions for the coronavirus and will 



3 | P a g e  
 

continue to follow CDC and NorCal EMS guidelines and requirements. 
 
b. Personnel 

Firefighter Jeff Train was promoted to Captain following the departure of Ryan Nowling.  
EMS Coordinator Jenni McGuire has been promoted to Assistant Chief.  
 
Recruitment banners have been ordered.  
 

c. Fire Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance  
Engine 9122 had its vehicle data computer (VDC) replaced.  
9122 also requires rewiring of its thermal imaging camera (TIC) 

 
d. Training 

Firefighter Coby Hakalir will complete the Quincy Fire Academy this month. 
 

e. Firewise Committee Actions and Activities 
Outreach continues to procure a new Firewise Chairperson for the District. 
 

f. Miscellaneous 
 PECAUX will be having their Pancake Breakfast Fundraiser on May 28th, 2022. 
  

Burn permits are required and can be received on-line at the CalFIRE website or at the 
Mohawk Ranger station. The Air Quality Board determines burn days. Please call (530) 
832-4528, press 5 for our region, and listen to the entire message for day designation 
and instructions. 
 
Chief Munsen will meet with an Ad Hoc committee regarding the development of a 5-
year plan.  
 

7. Plumas Pines Golf Course Fees 
The Board was addressed by Tom Joyce, representing the Plumas Pines Golf Group, 
regarding the fees associated with the Longboard’s/Pro Shop building and the golf course 
restrooms, as well as the termination of outdoor irrigation water use for select properties 
on Meadow Lane which are currently connected to golf course plumbing.  
 
Following a discussion, the Board determined that limited or seasonal usage is not a 
justification for reduced rates due to the District’s high fixed costs and flat-rate structure. 
 
Directors Solomon and Fregulia will work with General Manager Jamar Tate to investigate 
the number and size of connections currently serving the Longboard’s/Pro Shop building 
and will report the District’s findings. Service reduction(s), if any, will not be applied 
retroactively.  
 
The Board also indicated that homeowners effected by the termination of their outdoor 



4 | P a g e  
 

irrigation may connect their outdoor irrigation systems to their existing water connection 
using the plumber of their choice.  
 

 
8. Water System Compliance 
Results from testing April 11, 2022, showed the As level at the compliance point to be 8 ppb; at 
Well 1B to be 11 ppb; and at Well 2 to be 16 ppb. The EPA Standard is 10 ppb. The running 
annual average (RAA) at the compliance point is 9 ppb, 7 ppb at Well 1B, and 15 ppb at Well 2. 
 

 The most recent results of the tests of the Quarterly samples taken on April 11, 2022, for Iron 
were .270 mg/l at Well 1B and 2.240 mg/l at Well 2; for Manganese were .0884 mg/l at Well 1B 
and .113 mg/l at Well 2.  (The Secondary Standard for Iron is .300 mg/l. The Secondary Standard 
for Manganese is .05 mg/l.)  

 
 
9. Water Treatment Project 

a. Project Manager John Rowden advised the Board that bench testing for the 
removal of phosphates, and other contaminants that could affect chemical 
reactions in treatment for the remediation of arsenic, had been conducted and 
the District was awaiting results. Currently, full operation of the plant is 
scheduled for October 2026. 

b. The Board was presented with correspondence from state regulators regarding 
issues with a pilot testing proposal from ATEC Systems Associates. The Board 
expressed frustration with the letter, as state regulators had advised the District 
that ATEC had previous experience on a similar project. Following a discussion, 
the Board plans to send a member to a meeting with Regulators, Project Manager 
John Rowden, and General Manager Jamar Tate at their office in Redding, CA.  

 
 
10. Survey Task Order 1 
General Manager Jamar Tate presented the Board with Bastian Engineering Task Order 1. This 
task includes the survey and marking of 16 properties within the District flagged for fire fuels 
reduction and management. Total cost not to exceed $12,500.00. 
 
Motion to approve Task Order 1 from Bastian Engineering not to exceed $12,500.00. 
 
Motioned: Board Director Don Fregulia  
2nd: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
 
All in Favor. 
 
Aye – Chairperson Mark Shadowens  
Aye – Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
Aye – Board Director Todd Solomon 



5 | P a g e  
 

Aye – Board Director Don Fregulia 
 
Absent – Board Director Russ Bowring 
 
 
11. Feather River Resource Conservation District 
Nothing to Report.  
 
12. Committee Reports 

a. Budget & Finance Committee 
The Board was presented with the Draft Budget for the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year. The 
Board will evaluate the draft and will plan to vote on Budget approval at the June 2022 
Regular Meeting.  

b. Water & Wastewater Committee 
Nothing to Report. 

 
13. General Manager’s Report 

 
a. Administration 

i. Administrative Manager Jillian Cole reported the District had no change in lien 
status in the month of April 2022. 15-Day shut off notices would be sent out 
soon.  
The Spring Pipelines Newsletter was sent to print and would be distributed upon 
receipt.  
 

ii. Administrative Improvements continue. Development of new website landing 
pages should be ready to publish in July 2022.  
 

b. Finance 
i. The Board was advised that the District was still working with Brittany at 

Bequette & Kimmel to assemble financial reports. The Board was furnished with 
informational reports outlining the expenses and income from April 2022. No 
action was taken at this time.  
 

ii. The Board was advised that the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Audit field work was 
delayed again. Staff continue to work with audit staff to schedule field work. 
Preparations for current year field requests continues. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

c. Operations 



6 | P a g e  
 

i. Water:  
Flow: Well 1B: 2,965,000 gallons Well 2: 500 gallons. Total: 2,965,500 gallons. 

 
Leaks/Shutoffs:   There was a break at 19 Ponderosa due to a large truck running 
over the service box. The main had to be shut off to make this repair. There was 
a leak on S. Pinion. The customers irrigation valve broke, and the service shut off 
was flooded over. The water was diverted, and the line shut off. There was a 
shut off called for on Evergreen Cir because of a house leak that Madden 
Plumbing had come out to fix. 
 

ii. Wastewater:  
Flow: WWTP #6- 185,359 Gallons WWTP # 7- 1,034,023 Gallons Total: 1,219,382 
Gallons 

 
WWTP #6: A new type of media has been ordered to replace the current sand 
media in the filters at the plant. The new media is supposed to filter the water 
down to half a micron.  
 

iii. Misc. & Small Projects 
WWTP 6 Fence: Operators are working with vendors to schedule installation.  
  
CSD/Fire Dept Building Painting: O&M staff have received 2 bids from Waller 
Painting and Knudsen Painting. 
 
Tree Cleanup: Work to clean up the downed trees from the December 
snowstorm continues. Most of the work has been completed and staff will 
contact a tree service to dispose of debris.  

 
14.  Written Correspondence to the Board 

 Nothing to Report. 
 
  

16. Public/Board Comment Period 
Clerk’s Note: This item was addressed before the Board adjourned to Closed Session. 
 

17.  Future Agenda Items 
Clerk’s Note: This item was addressed before the Board adjourned to Closed Session. 
 

a. Golf Course Acquisition 
b. Water Tanks Fuels Reduction 
c. Golf Course Assessment Committee 
d. 2022-2023 Budget Approval 
e. Accounting Proposal/Reports 
f. 2020-2021 Audit Update 



7 | P a g e  
 

 
15. Closed Session: Personnel; General Manager Performance 

Chairperson Mark Shadowens adjourned to Closed Session at 1150 hours. 
 
Chairperson Mark Shadowens reconvened Open Session at 1218 hours.  
The discussion regarded General Manager performance.  
No action was taken. 
  

18. Adjournment 
Chairperson Mark Shadowens adjourned the regular Board meeting at 1000 hours. 
 
 In Attendance: 
Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
Board Director Todd Solomon 
Board Director – Don Fregulia 
 
Absent – Board Director Russ Bowring 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 

(Signature on file)  

Jillian Cole 
Board Clerk 

 
 



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Budget Revenue and Expenses
FY 2022-23  Adopted 6/15/2022

SUMMARY WATER SEWER FIRE

Estimated Starting Balance 819,061$    368,293$   288,395$   

Income 731,453$    567,621$   121,696$   

Expenses-Operation and Maintenance 339,945$    327,121$   136,866$   

Expenses-Capital 263,000$    150,000$   50,000$     

Expenses-Debt -$            62,818$     -$           

End of the Year Balance 947,569$    395,975$   223,425$   

The District currently maintains separate checking accounts for the Governmental Fund 
associated with the Fire Department and for Proprietary Fund associated with the Water and 
Sewer services. During FY 2022/2023, the District will establish a separate account for the 
revenue and expenditures associated with the Water Treatment Plant project.  



Customer 
Count Monthly Fee

FY 22/23 
Annual Income

$          
Increase

%        
Increase

Existing 
Monthly 

Fee

83 $4.47 $4,452 $0.13 3.0% $4.34

535 $9.21 $59,117 $0.27 3.0% $8.94

ESS Protection Fee 33 $6.38 $2,526 $0.00 0.0% $6.38

VAPP Protection Fee 2 $13.15 $316 $0.38 3.0% $12.77

subtotal $66,411

$36,000

                       subtotal $102,411

83 $1.50 $1,494 $0.00 0.0% $1.50

535 $2.74 $17,591 $0.00 0.0% $2.74

subtotal $19,085

Interest $200

Income subtotal $121,696

Operational Reserve Balance from FY 20/21 $25,000

FEERAM Balance from FY 20/21 $263,395

Balance from FY 21/22 $288,395

$409,891

$2,485,336

Fire Total

FEERAM Dev

County Tax Revenue

TOTAL

PEE Assessment UnDev

PEE Assessment  Dev

Fire Operations

FEERAM UnDev

Page 1



Plumas Eureka Community Services District

Water Sewer Fire Total
36000 ꞏ SALARIES 116,220$                  116,220$          16,495$           248,936$          

37000 ꞏ OVERTIME SALARIES 1,494$                     1,494$              332$                3,321$              

37250 ꞏ PAGER DUTY 2,738$                     2,738$              5,475$              

39250 ꞏ SICK LEAVE PAYOUT 73$                          73$                   145$                 

39500 ꞏ VACATION PAY OUT 2,055$                     2,055$              -$                4,111$              

40000 ꞏ PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER 2,906$                     2,906$              412$                6,223$              

42000 ꞏ MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 1,500$                     1,500$              700$                3,700$              

43000 ꞏ INSURANCE

43001 ꞏ LIABILITY INSURANCE 7,500$                     7,500$              20,000$           35,000$            

43002 ꞏ WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 6,484$                     6,484$              7,326$             20,293$            

43003 ꞏ EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS 9,567$                     9,567$              1,440$             20,574$            

43004 ꞏ MEDICAL BENEFITS 41,998$                    41,998$            6,322$             90,317$            

43005 ꞏ DENTAL BENEFITS 1,441$                     1,441$              217$                3,100$              

 43006 ꞏ VISION BENEFITS 343$                        343$                 60$                  746$                 

43008 - LIFE INSURANCE 3,100$             3,100$              

Total 43000 ꞏ INSURANCE 67,332$                   67,332$           38,465$           173,130$          

45250 ꞏ STIPENDS 24,000$           24,000$            

45500-CALL REIMBURSEMENTS 4,081$             4,081$              

45750-TRAINING REIMBURSEMENTS 300$                        300$                 1,989$             2,589$              

47000 ꞏ SAFETY -$                         -$                  2,500$             2,500$              

48000 ꞏ TRAINING 2,500$                     2,500$              3,000$             8,000$              

50000 ꞏ CHEMICALS 25,000$                    25,000$            

51000 ꞏ SLUDGE REMOVAL 14,300$            14,300$            

52000 ꞏ LAB SERVICES 9,000$                     20,000$            29,000$            

53000 ꞏ OFFICE EXPENSE

53001 ꞏ OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,000$                     3,000$              600$                6,600$              

BUDGET
FY 2022-23

Adopted:  6/15/2022



Plumas Eureka Community Services District

53002 ꞏ COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 1,875$                     1,875$              250$                4,000$              

53003 ꞏ COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS 1,250$                     1,250$              625$                3,125$              

53004 ꞏ CONTINUING EDUCATION 500$                        500$                 -$                1,000$              

53005 ꞏ MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 400$                        400$                 1,000$             1,800$              

53006 ꞏ POSTAGE AND DELIVERY 1,600$                     1,100$              600$                3,300$              

53007 ꞏ BANK SERVICE CHARGES 500$                        500$                 375$                1,375$              

Total 53000 ꞏ OFFICE EXPENSE 9,125$                     8,625$             3,450$            21,200$            

5400 LICENSES

54002 ꞏ EMPLOYEE LICENCES 500$                        400$                 300$                1,200$              

54003 ꞏ PERMITS 4,500$                     6,500$              -$                11,000$            

54004-PROPERTY TAXES 400$                        300$                 100$                800$                 

Total 54000 ꞏ LICENSES 5,400$                     7,200$             400$               13,000$            

55000 ꞏ MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,800$                     900$                 1,250$             3,950$              

57000 ꞏ UTILITIES -$                  

57001 ꞏ ELECTRICITY 38,000$                    39,000$            1,000$             78,000$            

57002 ꞏ PHONE 2,600$                     2,400$              1,400$             6,400$              

57003 ꞏ INTERNET 690$                        690$                 600$                1,980$              

57004 ꞏ PROPANE 1,453$                     1,453$              1,000$             3,906$              

57005 ꞏ GARBAGE 243$                        228$                 150$                621$                 

Total 57000 ꞏ UTILITIES 42,986$                   43,771$           4,150$            90,907$            

58000 ꞏ TOOLS & SUPPLIES 3,117$                     2,059$              2,000$             7,176$              

58100- EMS TOOLS & SUPPIES 500$                500$                 

59000 ꞏ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

59001 ꞏ ACCOUNTING SERVICES 12,000$                    12,000$            12,000$           36,000$            

59002 ꞏ LEGAL SERVICES 2,500$                     2,500$              625$                5,625$              

59003 ꞏ CONSULTING SERVICES 15,000$                    -$                  -$                15,000$            

59004 ꞏ ENGINEERING SERVICES 6,250$                     12,500$            -$                18,750$            

59006 ꞏ COUNTY FEES 50$                          50$                   50$                  150$                 

59007 ꞏ ADVERTISING FEES 1,000$                     500$                 1,000$             2,500$              

59008 ꞏ PEST MANAGEMENT 50$                          50$                   50$                  150$                 

Total 59000 ꞏ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 36,850$                   27,600$           13,725$          78,175$            



Plumas Eureka Community Services District

60000 ꞏ AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE

60001 ꞏ FUEL 1,749$                     1,749$              7,417$             10,914$            

60002 ꞏ VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2,500$                     2,500$              5,000$             10,000$            

Total 60000 ꞏ AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE 4,249$                     4,249$             12,417$          20,914$            

61000 ꞏ GENERAL MAINTENANCE

61001 ꞏ ROAD MAINTENANCE 2,000$                     2,000$              

61002 ꞏ GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 1,000$                     1,000$              

61003 ꞏ HYDRANT MAINTENENANCE 1,000$                     1,000$              

61004 ꞏ BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,000$                     1,000$              1,000$             3,000$              

Total 61000 ꞏ GENERAL MAINTENANCE 5,000$                     1,000$             1,000$            7,000$              

7100-UNIFORMS

71001-CSD EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 300$                        300$                 600$                 

71002-FIRE DEPARTMENT UNIFORMS 6,000$             6,000$              

     Total 7100 - UNIFORMS 300$                        300$                6,600$              

O&M EXPENSES 339,945$                 327,121$         136,866$        803,932$          

62000 ꞏWWTP #7 BOND EXPENSES 62,818$           62,818$            

62600  WATER BOND EXPENSES -$                 

63000 ꞏWATER RESERVES EXPENSES 263,000$                 263,000$          

64000 ꞏSEWER RESERVES EXPENSES 150,000$         150,000$          

65000 ꞏFEERAM EXPENSES 50,000$          50,000$            

DEBT AND CAPITAL EXPENSES 263000 212818 50000 525818

Total Expenses 602,945$              539,939$       186,866$      1,329,750$    

From service Fees, Taxes 465,120$                  333,447$          102,411$         900,978$          

 From Capital Reserve Fees and Other 56,445$                    117,887$          19,285$           193,616$          

From Debt Service Fees 208,688$                  116,288$          324,976$          

From Interest 1,200$                     200$                



Plumas Eureka Community Services District

Total Income 731,453$              567,621$       121,896$      1,419,571$    

Net Income 128,508$                  27,682$            (64,970)$          89,820$            

Balances and Reserves (7/1/22) 819,061$                  368,293$          288,395$         1,475,749$       

End Balance 6/30/2023 947,569$           395,975$     223,425$    1,566,969$  



1 Total Wages
2 TATE: General Manager $90,002 $9,000 $248,936
3 COLE: Administrative Manager $49,969 $7,495 ($16,495)
4 PRINCE: System Operator $65,765
5 ROWEDEN: Project Manager $43,200

$248,936 $16,495 $232,440
6
7 Water % 50.00% $0
8 Sewer % 50.00% $0
9

10 WATER SEWER FIRE TOTALS
Total Wages $116,220 $116,220 $16,495 $248,936
(Project Mgr) -$21,600 -$21,600 -$43,200

11 Benefit Wages $94,620 $94,620 $16,495 $205,736
12 BENEFITS
13 Contribution Percentage 46.50% 46.50% 7.00% 100.0%
14 Medical Insurance $41,998 $41,998 $6,322 $90,317

Dental Insurance $1,441 $1,441 $217 $3,100
Vision Insurance $343 $343 $52 $738

15 Retirement $9,567 $9,567 $1,440 $20,574
16 Total Benefits $53,349 $53,349 $8,031 $114,729

17

18
19 TATE WAGES PREVIOUS WAGE PER HOUR $30.38
21 PREVIOUS WAGE PER HOUR $43.27 COLA 3.000%
22 COLA 0.000% HOURS PER WEEK 40
23 HOURS PER WEEK 41 WEEKS PER YEAR 52
24 WEEKS PER YEAR 52 NEW WAGE PER HOUR $31.29

25 NEW WAGE PER HOUR $43.27 WAGE RAISE 5.00% $32.86 $2.48
26 WAGE RAISE 0.00% $43.27  $65,765
27  TOTAL $90,002
28
29
30 COLE WAGES
31 PREVIOUS WAGE PER HOUR $23.08 PREVIOUS WAGE PER HOUR $45.00
32 COLA 3.00% COLA 0.00%
33 HOURS PER WEEK 40 HOURS PER WEEK 18
34 WEEKS PER YEAR 52 WEEKS PER YEAR 52
35 NEW WAGE PER HOUR $23.78 $1.88 NEW WAGE PER HOUR $45.00
36 WAGE RAISE 5.00% $24.96 WAGE RAISE 0.00% $45.00
37  TOTAL $49,969  TOTAL $43,200
38

LABORER WAGES
PREVIOUS WAGE PER HOUR $0.00
COLA 1.30% $15 X 365 5,475.00$  
HOURS PER WEEK 40
WEEKS PER YEAR 52
NEW WAGE PER HOUR $0.00 $0.00
WAGE RAISE 5.00% $0.00

 TOTAL $0

Health, Dental, Vision Benefits
Annually

Tate $31,385 Fire Chief 14,400$     
Prince $31,385 Captains (2) 2,400$       

37 Cole $31,385 Engineer Vehicle Maintenance 1,200$       
38 EMS Manager 2,400$       
40 Annually $94,155 Total $94,155 Total $20,400
41
42 Call and Training Reimbursements
43 Overtime Calculation Total Call Reimbursement $5,225
44 Est Hours OT Rate Weekly Training Reimbursement $2,379
45 Prince 40 $45.57 $1,823 Total $7,604
47 Cole 40 $37.45 $1,498
48
49
50 Total $3,321
51 Water Wastewater Fire Hours/Year $/hr
52 45.0% 45.0% 10.0% Prince 0 $30.38 $0.00
53 $1,494.29 $1,494.29 $332.06 Tate 4 $38.21 $152.84
54 Rounded $1,494 $1,494 $332 Cole 0 $23.08 $0.00
55
56 Vacation Cash-Out Total $152.84
57 Hours/Year $/hr Water Wastewater Fire

Prince (160 hrs/yr) 0.00 $30.38 47.5% 47.5% 5.0%
58 Tate (80 hrs/yr) 95.00 $43.27 $4,110.65 $72.60 $72.60 $7.64
59 Cole (40 hrs/yr) 0.00 $23.78 Rounded $55 $55 $0
60 Facilities Operator (40 hrs/yr) 0.00 $0.00
61 160 hours maximum Accumulation Total $4,110.65
62 Water Wastewater Fire
63 50.0% 50.0% 0.0%
64 $2,055.33 $2,055.33 $0.00
66 160 hours maximum Accumulation
67
68
69
70

OT Breakdown

Sick Leave Cash-Out

Sick Leave Breakdown

Vacation Cash-Out Breakdown

10% of Benefit Wages

PRINCE WAGES

ROWDEN WAGES

96 hours/year Accrual 192 hour maximum Balance

Fire Stipends

PAGER DUTY

COLA based on Social Security: 3%

Water/Sewer Total Wages

FY22/23 Budget: Wages 

Enterprise WagesFire Wages
Total Wages

Fire Contribution

Adopted 6/15/2022

Page 3



Medical
Annual 
Total Dental

Annual 
Total Vision

Annual 
Total HRA

Medical and 
HRA

Benefit FY 
Total

General Manager

7/1/22- 12/31/22 $1,846 $11,076 $84 $504 $20 $120 $3,700 $14,776 $15,400

1/1/23 - 6/30/23 $1,938 $11,630 $88 $529 $21 $126 $3,700 $15,330 $15,985

$30,106

Systems Operator

7/1/22- 12/31/22 $1,846 $11,076 $84 $504 $20 $120 $3,700 $14,776 $15,400

1/1/23 - 6/30/23 $1,938 $11,630 $88 $529 $21 $126 $3,700 $15,330 $15,985

$30,106

Administrative Manager

7/1/22- 12/31/22 $1,846 $11,076 $84 $504 $20 $120 $3,700 $14,776 $15,400

1/1/23 - 6/30/23 $1,938 $11,630 $88 $529 $21 $126 $3,700 $15,330 $15,985

$30,106

Totals $68,117 $3,100 $738 $22,200 $90,317 $94,155

Health Benefits  FY 22/23

***Estimated 5% increase for 1/1/2023 - 6/30/2023

Adopted 6/15/2022

Page 7



Annual Hours = 156

Reimbursement Rate = $2.50/hour

Name
% 

Attendance
Reimbursable  

Hours
 Training 

Reimbursement 

Steve Munsen 80% 125 312$                  

70% 109 273$                  

Jennifer McGuire 70% 109 273$                  

Julie Cassou 50% 78 195$                  

70% 109 273$                  

Rich Machado 70% 109 273$                  

Tom Connolly 50% 78 195$                  

Coby Hakalir 50% 78 195$                  

Jeff Train 50% 78 195$                  

Gary McFarland 50% 78 195$                  

Tiffany Manchip 50% 78 195$                  

Lew Prince 70% 109 273$                  

2,379$               

Call Reimbursement (stipends)

Average Calls/year = 50

Name
Response 

%
Response 
Number Rate/Call

 Total 
Reimbursement 

Steve Munsen 65% 33 $22.00 715$                  

50% 25 $22.00 550$                  

Jennifer McGuire 65% 33 $22.00 715$                  

Julie Cassou 40% 20 $22.00 440$                  

50% 25 $22.00 550$                  

Rich Machado 50% 25 $22.00 550$                  

Tom Connolly 40% 20 $22.00 440$                  

Coby Hakalir 40% 20 $22.00 440$                  

Jeff Train 25% 13 $22.00 275$                  

Gary McFarland 50% 25 $22.00 550$                  

Tiffany Manchip 50% 25 $22.00 550$                  

Lew Prince 50% 25 $22.00 550$                  

5,225$               

Additional Stipends

Fire Chief @ $1200/mo 14,400$             

Captain @ $200.00/mo) 2,400$               

Captain @ $100.00/mo) 1,200$               

EMS Manager $200/month) 2,400$               

20,400$             

Training Total   

Call Total   

Plumas Eureka Fire and Rescue
FY 22/23

      Training Reimbursement
3 hours/week/firefighter

Adopted 6/15/2022

Stipends Program Total   

Page 6



Annual Hours = 156

Name
% 

Attendance
Reimbursable  

Hours
 Training 

Reimbursement 

Steve Munsen $2.50 80% 125 312$                  

Jennifer McGuire $2.50 80% 125 312$                  

Julie Cassou $2.50 50% 78 195$                  

Rich Machado $2.50 50% 78 195$                  

Tom Connolly $2.50 80% 125 312$                  

Coby Hakalir $2.50 70% 109 273$                  

Jeff Train $2.50 50% 78 195$                  

Tiffany Manchip $2.50 50% 78 195$                  

1,989$               

Call Reimbursement (stipends)

Average Calls/year = 50

Name
Response 

%
Response 
Number Rate/Call

 Total 
Reimbursement 

Steve Munsen 65% 33 $22.00 715$                  

Jennifer McGuire 65% 33 $22.00 715$                  

Julie Cassou 25% 13 $22.00 275$                  

Rich Machado 50% 25 $22.00 550$                  

Tom Connolly 50% 25 $22.00 550$                  

Coby Hakalir 50% 25 $22.00 550$                  

Jeff Train 40% 20 $22.00 440$                  

Tiffany Manchip 25% 13 $22.00 286$                  

4,081$               

Additional Stipends

Fire Chief @ $1200/mo 14,400$             

Asst. Chief @ 500/mo 6,000$             
Captain @ $200.00/mo) 2,400$               

Engineer @ $100.00/mo) 1,200$               

Stipends Program Total   24,000$             

Training Total   

Call Total   

Plumas Eureka Fire and Rescue
FY 22/23

Fire Operations

      Training Reimbursement

3 hours/week/firefighter

Page 6



Employee Classification FY 21/22 FY 20/21

Tate Municipal - non manual $5.45 NS $5.19

Chief Paid Fireman $9.65 0 $9.19

Cole Clerical $5.45 0 $5.19

Rowden Municipal - non manual $5.45 0 $5.19
Prince Water /Wastewater $5.45 0 $5.19

Wage Est. OT

Tate $90,002 $0.00 $4,905.09

Cole $49,969 $1,497.85 $2,804.93

Prince $65,765 $1,822.80 $3,683.56

Rowden $43,200 $0.00 $2,354.40

$13,747.98

Fire Volunteers 13 $482.50 S $6,272.50

Other volunteers 0 $54.50 NS $0.00

Board members 5 $54.50 NS $272.50

$6,272.50

Misc

WATER WASTEWATER FIRE 

46.50% 46.50% 7.00%

Wages $6,392.81 $6,392.81 $962.36

Fire Chief $0.00

Fire Volunteers $6,273

other volunteers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Board $90.83 $90.83 $90.83

Misc $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total $6,483.64 $6,483.64 $7,325.69

31.95% 31.95% 36.10%

TOTAL $20,292.98

WORKERS COMPENSATION FY 22/23

Adopted 6/15/2022

Page 4



Water/Sewer

Gallons/week Gallons/year Cost/Gallon Total

Ford Ranger 5.00$            260.00$      6.25$         1,625.00$ Gasoline Water Total (50% 1,748.50$ 

Ford F-350 3.50$            182.00$      6.25$         1,137.50$ Gasoline Sewer Total (50% 1,748.50$ 

Miscellaneous 0.10$            5.20$          6.25$         32.50$      Gasoline

Bobcat 2.00$            104.00$      6.75$         702.00$    Diesel

Total 3,497.00$ 

Fire

9121 3.00$            156.00$      6.75$         1,053.00$ Diesel Fire Total 7,416.50$ 

9122 3.00$            156.00$      6.75$         1,053.00$ Diesel

9153 3.00$            156.00$      6.25$         975.00$    Gasoline

9178 3.00$            156.00$      6.75$         1,053.00$ Diesel

9100 10.00$          520.00$      6.25$         3,250.00$ Gasoline

Miscellaneous 0.10$            5.20$          6.25$         32.50$      Gasoline
Total 7,416.50$ $10,913.50

Fuel FY 22/23

Adopted 6/15/2022

Page 5



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Adopted 6/15/2022

SUMMARY WATER SEWER FIRE

Starting Capital Balance $537,061 $223,293 $263,395

Income $57,645 $2,417 $19,285

Expenses-Capital $263,000 $150,000 $50,000

End of the Year Balance $331,706 $241,180 $232,680

Starting Operational Balance $82,000 $80,000 $25,000

Anticipated Balance Income $125,176 $6,325 -$34,555

End of the Year Balance $207,176 $86,325 -$9,555

Starting Debt Fee Balance $200,000 * $65,000 NA

Income $208,688 ** $6,463 NA

Expenses and Contributions-Debt $0 $112,818 NA

End of the Year Balance $408,688 $68,470 NA

TOTAL  End of the Year $947,570 $395,975 $223,225

CAPITAL and DEBT BUDGET FY 2022-2023



Customer 
Count

Monthly 
Fee

FY 22/23 
Annual 
Income

$         
Increase

%        
Increase

Existing 
Monthly 

Fee

code

537 $67.00 $431,748 $0.00 0.0% $67.00

Service Fee 1 inch 3 $94.60 $3,406 $0.00 0.0% $94.60

Service Fee 2 inch 2 $246.38 $5,913 $0.00 0.0% $246.38

Standby 72 $27.84 $24,054 $0.00 0.0% $27.84

subtotal $465,120

Capital Fee 3/4 inch 609 $7.53 $55,029 $0.00 0.0% $7.53

3 $12.55 $452 $0.00 0.0% $12.55

2 $40.16 $964 $0.00 0.0% $40.16

$7.53 $0 $0.00 0.0% $7.53

subtotal $56,445

609 $27.84 $203,455 $0.00 0.0% $27.84

Debt Service 1 inch 3 $46.39 $1,670 $0.00 0.0% $46.39

Debt Service 2 inch 2 $148.46 $3,563 $0.00 0.0% $148.46

Debt Service Standby $27.84 $0 $0.00 0.0% $27.84

subtotal $208,688

Interest $1,200

Income subtotal $731,453

Operational Reserve $82,000

Capital Reserves $537,061

Debt Service Reserves $200,000

Balance FY 21/22 $819,061

$1,549,339

Sewer
 Customer 

Count 
  Monthly 

Fee 

 FY 22/23 
Annual 
Income 

 $  
Increase 

 %  
Increase 

 Existing 
Monthly 

Fee 

Service PEE Dev 289 85.78$       297,485$       0.85$         1.0% 84.93$       

Service ESS Dev/BO 3 67.27$       2,422$           0.20$         0.3% 67.07$       

Service ESS Dev/NBO 30 85.78$       30,881$         0.85$         1.0% 84.93$       

Service VAPP Dev/NBO 2 93.79$       2,251$           1.35$         1.5% 92.44$       

Madora LF Service Fee 8 4.25$         408$              -$           0.0% 4.25$         

subtotal 333,447$       

Capital PEE Dev 289 24.11$       83,613$         0.43$         1.8% 23.68$       

Capital PEE UnDev 14 24.11$       4,050$           0.43$         1.8% 23.68$       

Capital ESS Dev/BO 3 39.43$       1,419$           0.92$         2.4% 38.51$       

Capital ESS Dev/NBO 31 39.43$       14,668$         0.92$         2.4% 38.51$       

Capital ESS UnDev 16 39.43$       7,571$           0.92$         2.4% 38.51$       

Capital VAPP UnDev 11 31.42$       4,147$           0.43$         1.4% 30.99$       

Capital VAPP UD SA 1 201.43$     2,417$           7.32$         3.8% 194.11$     

Capital subtotal 117,887$       

Debt Service PEE 289 18.69$       64,817$         -$           0.0% 18.69$       

Debt Service PEE Un Dev 16 18.69$       3,588$           -$           0.0% 18.69$       

Debt Service ESS BO 43 11.38$       5,872$           -$           0.0% 11.38$       

Debt Service ESS NBO 31 53.86$       20,036$         -$           0.0% 53.86$       

Debt Service ESS UnDev 22 53.86$       14,219$         -$           0.0% 53.86$       

Debt Service VAPP NBO 2 53.86$       1,293$           -$           0.0% 53.86$       

Debt Sevice VAPP UD SA 1 538.60$     6,463$           -$           0.0% 538.60$     

subtotal 116,288$       

Interest -$               

Income subtotal 567,621$       

Operational Reserves 80,000$         

Service Fee 3/4 inch

Capital Fee 2 inch

Capital Fee Standy 

Capital Fee 1 inch

Debt Service 3/4 inch

Income Calculator

Total Income and Balances: $2,485,328

Adopted 6/15/2022

Water

Water Total

Page 1



Capital Reserves 223,293$       

Debt Service Restricted Reserves 65,000$         

Balance from 21/22 368,293$       

935,914$   

Customer 
Count

Monthly 
Fee

FY 22/23 
Annual 
Income

$         
Increase

%        
Increase

Existing 
Monthly 

Fee

83 $4.47 $4,452 $0.13 3.0% $4.34

535 $9.21 $59,117 $0.27 3.0% $8.94

ESS Protection Fee 33 $6.38 $2,526 $0.00 0.0% $6.38

VAPP Protection Fee 2 $13.15 $316 $0.38 3.0% $12.77

subtotal $66,411

$36,000

                       subtotal $102,411

83 $1.50 $1,494 $0.00 0.0% $1.50

535 $2.74 $17,591 $0.00 0.0% $2.74

subtotal $19,085

Interest $200

Income subtotal $121,696

Operational Reserve Balance from FY 20/21 $25,000

FEERAM Balance from FY 20/21 $263,395

Balance from FY 21/22 $288,395

$409,891

$2,485,336

PEE Assessment UnDev

Fire Operations

Fire Total

TOTAL

County Tax Revenue

Sewer Total

PEE Assessment  Dev

FEERAM UnDev

FEERAM Dev

Page 1



3

4

5
6
7

8

9

10

11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

C D E F G H I

Adopted: 6/15/2022

Capital Debt Service Operational Total

$537,061 $200,000 $82,000 $819,061

$56,445 $56,445
Debt Servoce Fee $208,688 $208,688

$1,200 $1,200
$125,176

$57,645 $208,688 $125,176 $391,509

Capital Outlay $200,000 $200,000
Capital Improvement Expenses $63,000 $63,000
Debt Service Contribution to Capital $0

$263,000 $0 $0 $263,000

$331,706 $408,688 $207,176 $947,570

Operational Reserves 
AR Revenue Loss

Capital Reserve Fee

Plumas Eureka Community Services District
Water Capital Program

FY 22/23

Income:

Anticipated Cash Balances 7/1/22

Total Expenses

Anticipated Cash Balances 6/30/22

Total Income

Expenses:

Page 1



1

2

3

4

5

6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

15

16
17
18

19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

49
50

51

52
53
54
55
56
57

58

59
60
61
62
63
64

B C D E F G H I J K

Adopted: 6/15/2022

$56,445 $537,061
$1,200 $56,445

$82,000
Capital Income $57,645 $200,000

 $208,688
$1,084,194

Capital Outlay for New Facilities 

Ending     
FY 21/22 
Allocation

FY 22/23 
Funding

Funds 
Available

Estimated End of 
Year Balance

Account Number Description
14001 Arsenic Remediation Project $263,000 $15,000 $278,000 $78,000

Account Number

Ending     
FY 21/22 
Allocation

FY 22/23 
Funding

Funds 
Available

Estimated End of 
Year Balance

14003 Water Distribution $10,000 $10,000 $20,000 $15,000

14005 General Equipment-Water $20,000 $9,200 $29,200 $24,200

14007 $0 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000

14008 Buildings-Office $5,000 $5,000 $10,000 $10,000

14010 Projects-Well $125,000 $0 $125,000 $120,000

14011 Project-Back Up Power $65,000 $10,000 $75,000 $55,000

14012 $18,061 $3,000 $21,061 $3,061

14013 Telemetry Upgrade $0 $0 $0 $0

14014 Vehicles  -Water $6,000 $0 $6,000 $6,000

140016 Road Maintenance and Repair $7,000 $0 $7,000 $2,000

14020 $10,000 $2,445 $12,445 $7,445

14030 $8,000 $0 $8,000 $8,000

CIP Totals $274,061 $42,645 $316,706
Sub Total $253,706

Capital Improvement Program Total $537,061 $57,645 $594,706 $331,706

Debt Service 
SRF 

Construction 
Loan

Anticipated Balance 07/1/22 $200,000
Balance 07/01/22 $82,000 Income $208,688
FY 22/23 Income $125,176 Payments

Anticipated Balance 06/30/23 $408,688
$207,176

Anticipated Cash Balance 06/30/23 $947,570

 Balance 06/30/23

$18,000

$5,000

$0

$0

Miscellaneous:  Emergency  Repair

$0

Replacement Fund: Hydrant Upgrade

Operational Reserves

$263,000

Water Division Capital Program
FY 22/23

$63,000

Capital Improvement Projects

$5,000

Anticipated FY 22/23 
Expenses

Water storage Tank Replacement

$20,000

Total Available to Capital Program

Operational Reserve Balance 7/01/22

Description

Other Income (FY 22/23)

Capital Program Income

Water Capital Program Income FY 22/23 Capital Program Allocation Balance 7/01/22
Interest FY22/23 Capital Income

FY 22/23 Debt Service Income
Debt Service Income Balance FY 7/01/22

$200,000

Anticipated FY 20/23 
Expenses

Buildings-Wells

$5,000

$0

$0

$5,000

$5,000

Page 2



2

3

4

5

6
7

8

9

10

11
12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20

21
22
23

24
25

B C D E F G H

Adopted: 6/15/2022

Capital 
Program

Operational 
Reserve

Wastewater 
Plant #7 
Bonds Total

$223,293 $80,000 $65,000 $368,293

Capital Reserve Fee $117,887 $117,887
Debt Service Fees $50,000 $66,288 $116,288
Operational Reserve $6,325 $6,325

$167,887 $6,325 $131,288 $240,500

WWTP #7 Bond Payment  $62,818 $62,818
Capital Outlay $0 $0
Capital Improvement Expenses $150,000 $150,000

Operation Expense $0
$150,000 $0 $62,818 $212,818

$241,180 $86,325 $68,470 $395,975Anticipated Cash Balance 6/30/2023

Plumas Eureka Community Services District

Expenses:

Total Expenses

Anticipated Cash Balance 7/01/22

Income:

FY 22/23
Sewer Capital Program

Total  Income

Page 3



1

2

3

4

5

6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19

20
21

22
23
24
25

26
27

28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62

63
64
65
66

67
68

69

70

71

72

73

B C D E F G H I J K

$117,887 $223,293
$50,000 $117,887

Capital Income $167,887 $80,000
$6,325

$65,000
$66,288

Non Restricted Debt Fee Income 22/23 $50,000

Total Available to Capital Program $477,505

Account Number
Anticipated 
Expenses

$0

Account Number
Ending     

FY21/22 
Allocation

FY 22/23 
Funding

Funds 
Available

Estimated 
End of Year 

Balance

15001 $0 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000

15002 Treatment Plant #7  Maintenance Lift Station $75,000 $70,000 $145,000 $45,000

15004 Wasterwater Collection $0 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000

15008 General Equipment-Wastewater $0 $5,000 $5,000 $0

15010 Wastewater Disposal $0 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000

15013 Building-Office $0 $0 $0 $0

15015 Replacement Fund $73,293 $8,887 $82,180 $77,180

15016 Telemetry Upgrade $0 $0 $0 $0

15017 Vehicles-Wastewater $0 $0 $0 $0

15019 Road Maintenance and Repair $0 $0 $0 $0

15020 Discharge Permit $0 $0 $0 $0

15021 Tertiary Treatment Improvements $0 $0 $0 $0

15022 Capital Projects-Backup Generator $75,000 $60,000 $135,000 $95,000

CIP Totals $223,293 $167,887 $391,180
Sub Total $241,180

$241,180

Operational 
Reserves

WWTP 7 
Bonds

Balance 07/01/2022 $80,000 $65,000
FY 22/23 Income  $6,325 $116,288
FY 22/23 Expenses  $0 Contribution to Cap Reserve $50,000

Anticipated Balance 06/30/23 $86,325 $62,818
$68,470

$395,975

Debt Fee Balance Contribution

Anticipated Cash Balance 06/30/22

$0

WWTP #6 Treatment Upgrade 

Restricted Reserve 07/01/22

Payments, FY 22/23

$40,000

$0

$0

$5,000

$100,000

$0

$5,000

$0

$0

Description

Capital Improvement Projects
Description

Anticipated           
FY 22/23 Expenses

Capital Outlay for New Facilities 

Capital Program Income

Sewer Capital Program Income FY 21/22 Capital Program  Balance 7/01/22

Sewer Division Capital Program
FY 22/23

Adopted: 6/15/2022

Restricted Debt Fee Income FY 22/23

Operation Income FY 22/23

Capital Income FY 22/23

$0

$0

Operational Reserve Balance 7/01/22

$150,000

Anticipated Balance 06/30/23

Income, FY 21/23

Capital Outlay Expense Totals

Anticipated Balance 6/30/23

$0

Restricted Debt Reserve Balance 7/01/22

Page 4



2

3

4

5
6

7

8

9

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23

24
25
26

B C D E F G H

Adopted: 6/15/2022

Capital 
Program

Donations, 
Grants, 

Reserves Total

$263,395 $25,000 $288,395

$19,085 $19,085
$131,000 $131,000

Interest $200 $200
$19,285 $131,000 $150,285

Transfers - To O&M $34,455 $34,455
FEERAM Project Expenses $50,000 $0 $50,000
Grant Restricted Expenses $96,000 $96,000

$50,000 $130,455 $180,455

$232,680 $60,000 $258,225

FY 22/23
Fire Engine Equipment Replacement And Maintenance Program

Plumas Eureka Community Services District

Total Expenses

Anticipated Cash Balances 6/30/23

Anticipated Cash Balance 7/1/22

Income:

Total Income

Grants/Fund Raising/Other
FEERAM Fee

Expenses:

Page 5



1

2

3

4
5

6

7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17

18

19
20
21
22
23

24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

41
42
43
44
45
46

47
48
49
50
51
52

A B C D E F G H I J

$19,085
$0 $263,395

FEERAM Income $19,085 $19,085
$200 $25,000

$200
$19,285 Contributed to Operations -$34,555

Total Available to Capital Program $273,125

Capital Outlay (FEERAM Expense)

Account Number
Anticipated 
Expenses

$0

FEERAM Projects $19,285

Account Number

Ending     
FY 21/22 
Allocation

FY 22/23 
Funding

Funds 
Available

Estimated 
End of Year 

Balance

16005 $63,395 $10,085 $73,480 $63,480

16007 Firehouse Improvements $100,000 $3,000 $103,000 $103,000

16003 $100,000 $6,200 $106,200 $66,200

Projects Totals $263,395 $19,285 $282,680
Sub Total $232,680

$232,680

 Donations and 
Grants

Operational 
Reserves

Balance 07/1/22 $0 $25,000
FY 22/23 Income  $131,000 $0
FY 22/23 Expenses $131,000 $34,455

$0 -$9,455

$223,225

Anticipated Balance 06/30/23

Total Available to CIP's

Description

FEERAM Balance

Fire Engine Replacement

$0

$10,000General Equipment: Replaceme

Anticipated  FY 22/23 
Expenses

Total Available to FEERAM Program

Capital Outlay Expense Totals

Description

FY 22/23 Interest

Anticipated Cash Balance 06/30/23

$50,000

$40,000

Grants expected from FEMA and Coun
Grants to be fully spent or committed

Fire Division FEERAM Program 
Fire FEERAM - Operational Reserve

FY 22/23

Fire FEERAM Income FY 22/23

FEERAM Income

Adopted: 6/15/2022

Other Income, equipment donation: FEERAM Balance 7/01/22

Operational Reserve Balance 7/01/22
FY 22/23 FEERAM Contributions 

Interest

Page 6



Report on Arsenic Compliance Actions 
June 15, 2022 

Submitted by John Rowden, Project Manager 

Arsenic Levels 

The most recent reported sample from the Compliance point were taken on May 5, 2022.  The 
result showed the arsenic levels at 8 ppb. The second quarter 2022 average was 8 ppb. The 
current Running Annual Average (RAA) is 9 ppb.   

Samples were taken at Well 1B and Well 2 on May 5, 2022. The result from Well 1B was 8 ppb.  
The result from Well 2 was 16 ppb. The second Quarter 2022 average for Well 1B was 9 ppb 
with the RAA of 7 ppb.  The second Quarter average for Well 2 was 16 with the RAA of 15 ppb.   

The results of the June 2022 test will be reported at the Board meeting if the information is 
available.  

Iron and Manganese Compliance Levels 

The most recent results of the tests of the Quarterly samples taken on January 13, 2022 for Iron 
were .270 mg/l at Well 1B and 2.240 mg/l at Well 2; for Manganese were .0884 mg/l at Well 1B 
and .113 mg/l at Well 2.  (The Secondary Standard for Iron is .300 mg/l. The Secondary 
Standard for Manganese is .05 mg/l.).   

Remediation Project Development Project Schedule 

Schedule revised due to on month delay in submitting SRF application.  The technical issues 
raised by the SWRCB on the first application have not been resolved.   

STAGE TIMEFRAME COMMENT 
FINANACAL   

SRF application submittal September 2022 Submittal is being delayed pending 
agreements with the state on how the 
need and timing of further pilot testing 
for the removal of phosphates and other 
contaminants that could affect chemical 
reactions.  A meeting was held Jan. 26  

Application Review  October 2022-April 2023 Assumes as six-month review 
   

CONSTRUCTION   
Contractor Selection May 2023-June 2023 Assumes and 90 day bid and selection 

process 
Construction July 2023- August 2024 Assumes a one-year construction  

   
OPERATION   

Shakedown September 2024- August 2025 Needed to ensure the systems work and 
to train operators 

Pilot Testing September 2025-Sept 2026 Needed to refine operational procedures 
to maximize removal of As, Fe,and Mn. 

Full Operation October 2026  
 



6/10/2022

1

Water Treatment Project
Plumas Eureka Community Services District

July 15,2022

Steps (Arsenic Treatment Pilot Study Guidelines For State Funded Projects 2011)

1. Full definition of the problem and gathering information.

2. Evaluation of the feasibility of consolidation options.

3. Evaluation of source options including development of a new 
source, source modification or blending.

4. If treatment is the indicated project alternative, evaluation of 
treatment options (including a pilot study).

5. Preparation of an evaluation report.

6. Making a decision on the treatment to install.

Additional Steps

7. Identify a site

8. Storage and Transmission system designed

9. Environmental Review Process

10. Financing

11. Complete Design

12. Bid and Construction

13. Opening and Testing

14. Operation

1

2

3



6/10/2022

2

Full definition of the problem and gathering information

• Stantec PER defined the general needs of the water system and 
defined the alternatives, concluding that treatment was the only 
feasible alternative

• Stantect had one pilot test that was not accepted by the state

• Farr West confirmed Stantec’s technical conclusions, identified 
possible locations for the project with a recommendation, and 
estimated costs of construction.

Evaluation of the feasibility of consolidation options

• Graeagle Land and Water refused to consolidate with the District’s 
system.

Evaluation of source options including development of a 
new source, source modification or blending

• Well Studies conducted from 2009 through 2014 found no suitable 
alternative sources.

• Blending is being used to meet Title 22 regulations for annual 
compliance for An.  Fe and Mn are out of compliance for both Wells 
the District has a waiver, but occasionally exceeds the 3XMCL limit for 
iron at Well 2.

• The Board determined that the current approach is not sustainable

4

5

6



6/10/2022

3

If treatment is the indicated project alternative, evaluation of 
treatment options (including a pilot study).

• The Stantect PER and the Farr West Technical memo identified 
treatment as the recommended, if not only, alternative.

• Pilot studies have been done, but only found challenges to 
successfully treating the water.  A treatment process has not been 
completely defined.  

• To reduce costs of further testing, Farr West developed a design that 
accommodates pretreatment, coagulation and filtration, adsorbtion, 
post treatment, blending, and treatment by‐pass.

• In considering SRF financing, the SWRCB posed questions about the 
approach that, to answer, require further pilot testing. 

If treatment is the indicated project alternative, evaluation 
of treatment options (including a pilot study).

• Stantect had one pilot test that was not accepted by the state

• Farr West conducted one pilot test and one bench test and identified 
problem with coagulating and filtering of As, Fe and Mn using 
conventional technology.  Possible causes included a high level of 
soluble (colloidal) iron and phosphates in the water.  

• Recent bench by WestTech test found two chemical regimes to 
coagulate iron and manganese.

• ATEC challenged the assumption that the problems found by Farr 
West are not an impediment.

Preparation of an evaluation report
Making a decision on the treatment to install

• The two steps will be completed once the SWRCB is satisfied with the 
scope and results of future pilot test(s).

7

8

9



6/10/2022

4

Other Steps

7. Identify a site

8. Storage and Transmission system designed

9. Environmental Review Process

10. Financing

11. Complete Design

12. Bid and Construction

13. Opening and Testing

14. Operation

Pilot Testing:  What do we need to understand

Pretreatment

• Oxidant

• Contact time

• Point of contact

• Coagulant (if needed)

• Polymer (if needed)

• pH adjustment

Treatment

• Filtration Media

• Adsorbtive Media (if needed)

• pH adjustment 

What we need to understand

10

11

12



6/10/2022

5

Bench Test Results

Two chemical regimens resulted in treated water quality better than the effluent standards. 

1. Sodium Hypochlorite Regime 
a. Oxidant: Sodium Hypochlorite 

b. Coagulant: Polyaluminum Chloride 

c. Polymer: Magnafloc LT27 

2. Potassium Permanganate Regime 
a. Oxidant: Potassium Permanganate 

b. Coagulant: Aluminum Sulfate 

c. Polymer: Mangafloc LT27 

Bench Test Results

• The well water characteristics significantly changed from the first day 
of testing (5/3/22) through the rest of the week. Iron and manganese 
concentrations approximately doubled on 5/4/22, so the water 
required much higher oxidant doses than found on the first day. This 
indicates that full‐scale operation and dosing will be heavily 
dependent on the feed characteristics. 

• The sample change required additional oxidant dosing and tests than 
originally anticipated, so it took a longer time than originally 
expected. Due to the additional oxidant work and the scheduled time 
on‐site, some other parameters and doses were not fully optimized, 
but they were determined as baselines for effective treatment.

Proposed Treatment

An oxidant (NaOCl or KMnO4) is going to be added to the raw water to oxidize iron, 
manganese, and arsenic so that these constituents can precipitate or turn from a soluble 
compound to an insoluble compound. Additionally, arsenic has an affinity for 
precipitated Iron so the more Iron we precipitate the greater the opportunity for Arsenic 
to bond and be removed. This co‐precipitated compound is known as ferric arsenate. 

The coagulant is then added to neutralize the particles, allowing them to “clump” 
together more effectively – as opposed to repelling if they share a like‐charge. 

The benefit of using a Manganese Dioxide (MnO2) media in your filter vessel is that 
MnO2 acts as a catalyst for all Iron, Manganese, and Arsenic which was not oxidized and 
remains in solution and removes these constituents via an adsorptive process. Note: This 
adsorptive process is different from the Stage 2 adsorption vessel our original design 
proposed. 

13

14

15



6/10/2022

6

Proposed Treatment

Where Phosphates come into play is that a) Phosphates will be oxidized before 
Iron so if the oxidant is not added at high enough doses, the iron will remain in 
solution, and b) Phosphates are very similar chemically to Arsenic and will out‐
compete Arsenic when it comes to co‐precipitation with Iron. This phenomena 
explains the problems with the past pilot studies which saw insufficient iron 
oxidation and arsenic removal because phosphates were oxidizing, and 
consuming the oxidant, before Iron, leaving too much Iron in solution; 
Phosphates were also outcompeting Arsenic to co‐precipitate with any Iron which 
was oxidized; and finally, was also out‐competing all other constituents for the 
catalytic precipitation and ultimate adsorption to the MnO2 media. 

Ultimately, the bench test gives us strong confidence that all 3 problem 
constituents (Iron, Manganese, and Arsenic) can be oxidized, giving a strong 
indication that an oxidation/filtration process will be effective at removing all 
three constituents

Actions

• Decide whether or not to continue with the project

• Decide whether to proceed with De Nora Pilot

• If not, how to procure other pilot study from other contractor

• Determine if project management team is acceptable

• Determine if the best approach to procurement of the project and 
project components

• Complete Design and Bid Docs (if required)

• Complete and submit SRF Application 

16

17



Plumas Eureka Community Services District 

Board Report 

Subject: Fuels Reduction Project  

History: The PECSD is responsible for numerous properties and greenbelt 
within the district. These areas have become a fire danger due to overgrowth 
of vegetation, downed trees and debris. This has been a concern for the past 
few years with the increase in wildfires throughout the state and the county.    

Background: The District has entered into an agreement with the Feather 
River Resource Conservation District to address these areas of concern in 
the district.  

Update: PECSD staff has been in contact with Michael Hall from the 
Feather River Resource Conservation District concerning the status of the 
project.  The crew has been hired and they are waiting on the “go ahead” 
from the forest service.  

Bastian Engineering has completed finding the boundary markers on District 
property along the river. They have provided the District with maps, which 
will be passed along to Michael Hall for the project.  

   

 
 
Submitted by Jamar Tate General Manager 

 



Plumas Eureka Community Services District 

Board Report 

Subject: Sequoia Circle Park Maintenance   

History: Around 15-20 years ago, the District agreed to take over 
maintenance duties of the Sequoia Circle Park from the HOA. Due to the 
cost of maintenance associated with the park, the HOA approached the 
District about doing the maintenance, the board at the time agreed to do so. 
PECSD does have two backup leachfields within the park area that are 
associated with WWTP 7.  

Background: Over the years District operators have spent numerous 
hours every spring through fall maintaining the irrigation system, mowing the 
grass, raking and hauling pine needles and other debris. Homeowner’s who 
have their backyards adjacent to the park have voiced their concern that the 
park not being properly maintained affects their property value.   This 
maintenance takes time away from the operators focusing on other projects 
and maintenance needs on the water and wastewater system and facilities.  

Options:  

 
1. The District hire and pay for a contractor to do all the maintenance 

duties in the park area. 
2. Continue to have operations staff do the maintenance of the park. 
3. Have operations discontinue doing the maintenance. 
4. Talk with the homeowners that the district no longer has interest in 

maintaining the park and ask them if they would be interested in taking 
over the responsibilities of the maintenance.   

 
Submitted by Jamar Tate General Manager 

 



Date Num Name Memo Amount

11000 · Water & Wasterwater Checking

04/05/2022 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 04/04/2022 -6,458.51
04/05/2022 EFT CALPERS 2413152998 -1,031.54
04/05/2022 EFT CALPERS 2413152998 -270.47
04/05/2022 EFT CALPERS 2413152998 -1,031.54
04/05/2022 EFT CALPERS 2413152998 -248.89
04/06/2022 DD2210 John Rowden Direct Deposit 0.00
04/06/2022 DD2211 Lewis C. Prince Direct Deposit 0.00
04/06/2022 DD2209 Jillian F Cole Direct Deposit 0.00
04/06/2022 DD2208 Jamar R. Tate Direct Deposit 0.00
04/06/2022 E-pay EDD 499-0561-5 QB Tracking # -1000563226 -867.34
04/06/2022 E-pay U.S. TREASURY 88-0305569 QB Tracking # -1000526226 -3,208.90
04/14/2022 17807 AT&T -102.79
04/14/2022 17808 BB&K -562.00
04/14/2022 CSD_VISAS -5,669.70
04/14/2022 17809 DIGITALPATH BUSINESS SERVICES -15.00
04/14/2022 17810 FARR WEST ENGINEERING R4302-1072 -11,833.53
04/14/2022 17811 FASIS -4,712.00
04/14/2022 17812 FRUIT GROWERS LAB ENVIRONMENTAL 70012821 -3,619.00
04/14/2022 17813 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL -38.05
04/14/2022 17814 JAMAR TATE -35.00
04/14/2022 17815 JILLIAN COLE Cell Phone/Internet upgrade reimbursement -35.00
04/14/2022 17816 JOHN ROWDEN1 -25.00
04/14/2022 17817 LEW PRINCE -25.00
04/14/2022 17818 PLUMAS SIERRA REC 6466, 18112 -4,801.24
04/14/2022 17819 PLUMAS SIERRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS 66040 -109.00
04/14/2022 17820 SMILE PC16 -202.07
04/14/2022 17821 SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MGMT -5,850.00
04/14/2022 17822 WATERS VACUUM TRUCKS SERVICE Cleaning of Sewer Mains 2022 -7,034.50
04/14/2022 17823 MOUNTAIN HARDWARE 3222 -424.24
04/19/2022 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 04/18/2022 -6,568.02
04/20/2022 DD2214 John Rowden Direct Deposit 0.00
04/20/2022 DD2213 Jillian F Cole Direct Deposit 0.00
04/20/2022 DD2215 Lewis C. Prince Direct Deposit 0.00
04/20/2022 DD2212 Jamar R. Tate Direct Deposit 0.00
04/26/2022 E-pay EDD 499-0561-5 QB Tracking # 2059559970 -448.00
04/26/2022 NOWLING 00Nowling -75.77

Total 11000 · Water & Wasterwater Checking -65,302.10

TOTAL -65,302.10

12:32 PM Plumas Eureka CSD

05/10/22 Check History Report
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2022

Page 1



Date Num Name Memo Amount

11075 · Fire Department Checking Acct
04/14/2022 2154 AT& T -116.72
04/14/2022 2155 AT&T -77.35
04/14/2022 2156 Captain Rich Machado -122.00
04/14/2022 2157 Captain Ryan Nowling -200.00
04/14/2022 2158 Chief Steve Munsen -1,266.00
04/14/2022 2159 Jeff Train -100.00
04/14/2022 2160 LN Curtis and Sons C291 -711.13
04/14/2022 2161 MOUNTAIN GIRL GRANTS GRANT WORK -200.00
04/14/2022 2162 TOM CONNOLLY -60.00

Total 11075 · Fire Department Checking Acct -2,853.20

TOTAL -2,853.20

9:39 AM Plumas Eureka Fire Department

05/10/22 Check History Report
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2022

Page 1



 9:21 AM
 05/10/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water
 April 2022

Apr 22 Budget Jul '21 - Apr 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

28000 ꞏ REVENUES

28008 ꞏ INCOME - FIRE01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28017 ꞏ INCOME - TAP 1,478.30 1,478.30 5,695.60 5,913.20 5,913.20 96%

28018 ꞏ INCOME - SERVICE FEE 427.70 1,570.80 0.00 0.00

28019 ꞏ INCOME - STANDBY 5,531.04 5,531.04 20,804.16 22,124.16 22,124.16 94%

28022 ꞏ INCOME - WASTEWATER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28024 ꞏ INCOME - WATER 111,158.54 112,359.00 445,090.19 449,436.00 449,436.00 99%

28026 ꞏ INCOME - DHLF BOND DEBT FEE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28027 ꞏ INCOME - WASTE WATER RESERVES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28028 ꞏ INCOME - WATER RESERVES 10,220.41 14,570.50 57,699.18 58,282.00 58,282.00 99%

28029 ꞏ INCOME - WWTP #7 - 05 BOND LEVY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28035 ꞏ WATER DEBT SERVICE 55,932.94 53,870.50 208,206.74 215,482.00 215,482.00 97%

28036 ꞏ WATER SERVICE 1" 851.40 1,381.75 3,220.30 5,527.00 5,527.00 58%

28037 ꞏ WATER RESERVE 1" 122.58 113.00 490.32 452.00 452.00 108%

28038 ꞏ WATER DEBT SERVICE 1" 417.51 417.50 1,670.04 1,670.00 1,670.00 100%

28039 ꞏ TAP RESERVE 261.50 241.00 1,046.00 964.00 964.00 109%

28040 ꞏ TAP DEBT SERVICE 890.76 890.75 3,563.04 3,563.00 3,563.00 100%

Total 28000 ꞏ REVENUES 187,292.68 190,853.34 749,056.37 763,413.36 763,413.36 98%

30500 ꞏ GRANT INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

32000 ꞏ FIRE-FEERAM/MITIGATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

34000 ꞏ INTEREST INCOME 0.00 83.32 125.07 833.36 1,000.00

34500 ꞏ FINANCE CHARGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

35000 ꞏ OTHER INCOME 0.00 0.00 8,132.84 0.00 0.00

Total Income 187,292.68 190,936.66 757,314.28 764,246.72 764,413.36

Gross Profit 187,292.68 190,936.66 757,314.28 764,246.72 764,413.36

Expense

36000 ꞏ SALARIES 9,567.09 12,454.42 91,818.49 124,544.20 149,453.04 61%

37000 ꞏ OVERTIME SALARIES 91.14 172.17 2,067.29 1,721.70 2,066.04 100%

37250 ꞏ PAGER DUTY 210.00 228.17 2,220.00 2,281.66 2,738.00 81%

39250 ꞏ SICK LEAVE PAYOUT 0.00 0.00 1,843.00 1,843.00 0%

 Page 1 of 4



 9:21 AM
 05/10/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water
 April 2022

Apr 22 Budget Jul '21 - Apr 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

39500 ꞏ VACATION PAY OUT 0.00 0.00 1,843.00 1,843.00 0%

40000 ꞏ PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER 226.30 311.33 2,841.78 3,113.34 3,736.00 76%

42000 ꞏ MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 125.00 5,011.10 1,250.00 1,500.00 334%

43000 ꞏ INSURANCE

43001 ꞏ LIABILITY INSURANCE 0.00 7,039.64 4,900.00 4,900.00 144%

43002 ꞏ WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 871.72 1,773.50 2,228.51 7,094.00 7,094.00 31%

43003 ꞏ EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS 585.33 906.00 4,225.31 9,060.00 10,872.00 39%

43004 ꞏ MEDICAL BENEFITS 2,602.52 4,651.83 33,956.57 46,518.34 55,822.00 61%

43005 ꞏ DENTAL BENEFITS 118.51 162.50 1,347.20 1,625.00 1,950.00 69%

43006 ꞏ VISION BENEFITS 28.46 38.92 325.62 389.16 467.00 70%

43007 ꞏ EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 43000 ꞏ INSURANCE 4,206.54 7,532.75 49,122.85 69,586.50 81,105.00 61%

45750 ꞏ TRAINING REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 150.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0%

48000 ꞏ TRAINING 0.00 416.67 433.97 2,083.33 2,500.00 17%

50000 ꞏ CHEMICALS 0.00 0.00 11,670.44 21,500.00 25,000.00 47%

52000 ꞏ LAB SERVICES 585.00 750.00 4,345.00 7,500.00 9,000.00 48%

53000 ꞏ OFFICE EXPENSE

53001 ꞏ OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 30.00 2,466.43 1,551.00 2,000.00 123%

53002 ꞏ COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 57.50 125.00 2,006.44 1,250.00 1,500.00 134%

53003 ꞏ COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS 67.36 83.30 881.38 833.40 1,000.00 88%

53004 ꞏ CONTINUING EDUCATION 0.00 41.66 105.00 416.68 500.00 21%

53005 ꞏ MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 20.00 0.00 360.00 400.00 0%

53006 ꞏ POSTAGE AND DELIVERY 0.00 275.00 476.44 1,600.00 1,600.00 30%

53007 ꞏ BANK SERVICE CHARGES 0.00 35.00 324.27 335.00 400.00 81%

Total 53000 ꞏ OFFICE EXPENSE 124.86 609.96 6,259.96 6,346.08 7,400.00 85%

54000 ꞏ LICENSES

54001 ꞏ PECSD LICENSES 0.00 0.00 1,403.46 0.00 0.00

54002 ꞏ EMPLOYEE LICENCES 0.00 0.00 460.00 405.00 500.00 92%

54003 ꞏ PERMITS 0.00 0.00 9,257.70 4,200.00 4,500.00 206%

54004 ꞏ Property Taxes 0.00 250.00 178.37 400.00 400.00 45%

Total 54000 ꞏ LICENSES 0.00 250.00 11,299.53 5,005.00 5,400.00 209%

55000 ꞏ MEMBERSHIP DUES 0.00 459.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 0%

 Page 2 of 4



 9:21 AM
 05/10/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water
 April 2022

Apr 22 Budget Jul '21 - Apr 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

56000 ꞏ SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00

57000 ꞏ UTILITIES

57001 ꞏ ELECTRICITY 1,380.01 1,500.00 31,582.15 32,750.00 38,000.00 83%

57002 ꞏ PHONE 101.39 216.67 1,634.39 2,166.66 2,600.00 63%

57003 ꞏ INTERNET 52.84 38.33 1,010.32 383.34 460.00 220%

57004 ꞏ PROPANE 0.00 60.58 1,269.91 605.84 727.00 175%

57005 ꞏ GARBAGE 12.69 20.25 152.73 202.50 243.00 63%

Total 57000 ꞏ UTILITIES 1,546.93 1,835.83 35,649.50 36,108.34 42,030.00 85%

58000 ꞏ TOOLS & SUPPLIES 208.07 207.80 2,532.62 2,078.40 2,494.00 102%

59000 ꞏ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

59001 ꞏ ACCOUNTING SERVICES 4.00 95.00 8,784.25 7,655.00 8,000.00 110%

59002 ꞏ LEGAL SERVICES 187.33 0.00 2,336.49 1,799.03 2,000.00 117%

59003 ꞏ CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00 90.00 40.00 845.00 1,000.00 4%

59004 ꞏ ENGINEERING SERVICES 403.98 250.00 1,676.85 4,500.00 5,000.00 34%

59005 ꞏ INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

59006 ꞏ COUNTY FEES 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0%

59007 ꞏ ADVERTISING FEES 0.00 0.00 96.34 292.38 1,000.00 10%

59008 ꞏ PEST MANAGEMENT 0.00 0.00 16.67 33.33 50.00 33%

Total 59000 ꞏ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 595.31 435.00 12,950.60 15,174.74 17,100.00 76%

60000 ꞏ AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE

60001 ꞏ FUEL 40.40 99.75 2,083.45 997.50 1,197.00 174%

60002 ꞏ VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 297.83 1,800.00 2,000.00 15%

Total 60000 ꞏ AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE 40.40 99.75 2,381.28 2,797.50 3,197.00 74%

61000 ꞏ GENERAL MAINTENANCE

61001 ꞏ ROAD MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 243.56 1,880.00 2,000.00 12%

61002 ꞏ GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 1,967.11 650.00 1,000.00 197%

61003 ꞏ HYDRANT MAINTENENANCE 0.00 400.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%

61004 ꞏ BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 83.35 500.76 833.30 1,000.00 50%

Total 61000 ꞏ GENERAL MAINTENANCE 0.00 483.35 2,711.43 4,363.30 5,000.00 54%

69000 ꞏ CAPITAL EXPENSES

69001 ꞏ MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 9,140.99 0.00 0.00

69002 ꞏ RADIO REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 Page 3 of 4



 9:21 AM
 05/10/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water
 April 2022

Apr 22 Budget Jul '21 - Apr 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

69005 ꞏ EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

69006 ꞏ DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 0.00 0.00 1,560.00 0.00 0.00

69008 ꞏ Engineering Services 7,831.75 0.00 35,855.15 0.00 0.00

69011 ꞏ GENERATOR REPLACEMENT 281.07 55,103.67

Total 69000 ꞏ CAPITAL EXPENSES 8,112.82 0.00 101,659.81 0.00 0.00

70000 ꞏ EQUIPMENT

70002 ꞏ WELLS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70005 ꞏ FIELD EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 70000 ꞏ EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

71000 ꞏ UNIFORMS

71001 ꞏ EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0%

Total 71000 ꞏ UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0%

72000 ꞏ INTEREST LTD EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expense 25,514.46 26,521.20 345,125.65 311,540.09 365,805.08 94%

Net Ordinary Income 161,778.22 164,415.46 412,188.63 452,706.63 398,608.28 103%

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

75000 ꞏ Arsenic Remediation Expense 0.00 0.00 13,526.60 0.00 0.00

Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 13,526.60 0.00 0.00

Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 -13,526.60 0.00 0.00

Net Income 161,778.22 164,415.46 398,662.03 452,706.63 398,608.28 100%

 Page 4 of 4



 9:26 AM
 05/10/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater
 April 2022

Apr 22 Budget Jul '21 - Apr 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

28000 ꞏ REVENUES

28013 ꞏ INCOME - HOOK UP FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28014 ꞏ INCOME - LEACH RENT 127.50 459.00

28018 ꞏ INCOME - SERVICE FEE 427.70 1,570.80

28022 ꞏ INCOME - WASTEWATER 85,615.91 83,197.25 332,789.00 332,789.00 332,789.00 100%

28026 ꞏ INCOME - DHLF BOND DEBT FEE 12,682.97 12,683.00 50,732.00 50,732.00 50,732.00 100%

28027 ꞏ INCOME - WASTE WATER RESERVES 26,683.03 28,811.00 115,244.00 115,244.00 115,244.00 100%

28029 ꞏ INCOME - WWTP #7 - 05 BOND LEVY 15,938.01 15,951.05 63,998.49 63,804.65 63,804.65 100%

Total 28000 ꞏ REVENUES 141,475.12 140,642.30 564,793.29 562,569.65 562,569.65 100%

30500 ꞏ GRANT INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

34000 ꞏ INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 138.83 0.00 0.00

34500 ꞏ FINANCE CHARGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

35000 ꞏ OTHER INCOME 0.00 0.00 -4,895.65 0.00 0.00

49910 ꞏ Returned Check Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Income 141,475.12 140,642.30 560,036.47 562,569.65 562,569.65 100%

Gross Profit 141,475.12 140,642.30 560,036.47 562,569.65 562,569.65 100%

Expense

36000 ꞏ SALARIES 6,909.56 9,018.67 80,231.10 90,186.66 108,224.00 89%

37000 ꞏ OVERTIME SALARIES 91.14 172.17 1,933.72 1,721.66 2,066.00 112%

37250 ꞏ PAGER DUTY 210.00 228.17 2,220.00 2,281.66 2,738.00 97%

39250 ꞏ SICK LEAVE PAYOUT 0.00 0.00 1,843.00 1,843.00 0%

39500 ꞏ VACATION PAY OUT 0.00 0.00 1,843.00 1,843.00 0%

40000 ꞏ PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER 163.44 225.50 2,472.39 2,255.00 2,706.00 110%

42000 ꞏ MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 125.00 231.00 1,250.00 1,500.00 18%

43000 ꞏ INSURANCE

43001 ꞏ LIABILITY INSURANCE 0.00 7,039.64 4,900.00 4,900.00 144%

43002 ꞏ WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 871.72 0.00 2,228.51 5,320.50 7,094.00 42%

43003 ꞏ EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS 422.74 906.00 3,564.03 9,060.00 10,872.00 39%

43004 ꞏ MEDICAL BENEFITS 2,602.52 4,651.83 33,956.55 46,518.34 55,822.00 73%

43005 ꞏ DENTAL BENEFITS 118.51 162.50 1,347.20 1,625.00 1,950.00 83%

 Page 1 of 4



 9:26 AM
 05/10/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater
 April 2022

Apr 22 Budget Jul '21 - Apr 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

43006 ꞏ VISION BENEFITS 28.46 38.92 325.62 389.16 467.00 84%

43007 ꞏ EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 43000 ꞏ INSURANCE 4,043.95 5,759.25 48,461.55 67,813.00 81,105.00 71%

45750 ꞏ TRAINING REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0%

48000 ꞏ TRAINING 0.00 0.00 413.97 2,500.00 2,500.00 17%

51000 ꞏ SLUDGE REMOVAL 0.00 0.00 3,410.00 11,916.67 14,300.00 29%

52000 ꞏ LAB SERVICES 3,034.00 2,500.00 18,773.00 16,800.00 20,000.00 112%

53000 ꞏ OFFICE EXPENSE

53001 ꞏ OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 619.94 2,526.69 1,484.23 2,000.00 170%

53002 ꞏ COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 57.50 193.73 2,006.33 1,391.04 1,500.00 144%

53003 ꞏ COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS 67.36 83.33 881.26 833.34 1,000.00 106%

53004 ꞏ CONTINUING EDUCATION 0.00 105.00 500.00 500.00 21%

53005 ꞏ MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 0%

53006 ꞏ POSTAGE AND DELIVERY 0.00 0.00 476.41 1,100.00 1,100.00 43%

53007 ꞏ BANK SERVICE CHARGES 0.00 25.00 341.04 325.00 400.00 105%

Total 53000 ꞏ OFFICE EXPENSE 124.86 922.00 6,336.73 6,033.61 6,900.00 105%

54000 ꞏ LICENSES

54001 ꞏ PECSD LICENSES 0.00 0.00 719.27 0.00 0.00

54002 ꞏ EMPLOYEE LICENCES 0.00 0.00 150.00 365.00 400.00 41%

54003 ꞏ PERMITS 0.00 541.67 3,146.00 5,416.66 6,500.00 58%

54004 ꞏ Property Taxes 0.00 178.37 300.00 300.00 59%

Total 54000 ꞏ LICENSES 0.00 541.67 4,193.64 6,081.66 7,200.00 69%

55000 ꞏ MEMBERSHIP DUES 0.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 0%

56000 ꞏ SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00

57000 ꞏ UTILITIES

57001 ꞏ ELECTRICITY 3,324.32 3,421.63 31,328.05 32,195.75 39,000.00 97%

57002 ꞏ PHONE 101.40 216.67 1,815.84 1,966.67 2,400.00 92%

57003 ꞏ INTERNET 52.83 38.17 1,010.12 381.67 458.00 265%

57004 ꞏ PROPANE 0.00 70.00 1,269.91 727.00 727.00 175%

57005 ꞏ GARBAGE 12.68 11.80 152.70 190.97 228.00 80%

Total 57000 ꞏ UTILITIES 3,491.23 3,758.27 35,576.62 35,462.06 42,813.00 100%

58000 ꞏ TOOLS & SUPPLIES 208.07 137.25 2,637.64 1,372.50 1,647.00 192%

 Page 2 of 4



 9:26 AM
 05/10/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater
 April 2022

Apr 22 Budget Jul '21 - Apr 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

59000 ꞏ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

59001 ꞏ ACCOUNTING SERVICES 4.00 25.00 8,586.07 7,745.37 8,000.00 111%

59002 ꞏ LEGAL SERVICES 187.34 0.00 2,336.50 1,705.00 2,000.00 137%

59003 ꞏ CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 40.00 0.00 0.00

59004 ꞏ ENGINEERING SERVICES 3,165.40 904.00 5,994.03 9,328.50 10,000.00 64%

59005 ꞏ INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

59006 ꞏ COUNTY FEES 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0%

59007 ꞏ ADVERTISING FEES 0.00 0.00 95.33 500.00 500.00 19%

59008 ꞏ PEST MANAGEMENT 0.00 0.00 16.67 33.33 50.00 50%

Total 59000 ꞏ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,356.74 929.00 17,068.60 19,362.20 20,600.00 88%

60000 ꞏ AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE

60001 ꞏ FUEL 0.00 182.08 2,043.06 1,197.00 1,197.00 171%

60002 ꞏ VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 297.82 1,666.06 2,000.00 18%

Total 60000 ꞏ AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE 0.00 182.08 2,340.88 2,863.06 3,197.00 82%

61000 ꞏ GENERAL MAINTENANCE

61001 ꞏ ROAD MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61002 ꞏ GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00

61003 ꞏ HYDRANT MAINTENENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61004 ꞏ BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 500.74 688.34 1,000.00 73%

Total 61000 ꞏ GENERAL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 1,400.74 688.34 1,000.00 203%

64000 ꞏ SEWER RESERVES EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

69000 ꞏ CAPITAL EXPENSES

69001 ꞏ MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 10,991.32 0.00 0.00

69005 ꞏ EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 12,642.17 0.00 0.00

69007 ꞏ COLLECTION SYSTEM 7,034.50 0.00 7,034.50 0.00 0.00

69008 ꞏ Engineering Services 0.00 0.00 4,599.71 0.00 0.00

69010 ꞏ WWTP#6 R/R 0.00 0.00 2,120.00 0.00 0.00

69011 ꞏ GENERATOR REPLACEMENT 138.43 45,493.83

Total 69000 ꞏ CAPITAL EXPENSES 7,172.93 0.00 82,881.53 0.00 0.00

70000 ꞏ EQUIPMENT

70001 ꞏ TREATMENT PLANTS 0.00 0.00 2,003.17 0.00 0.00

70003 ꞏ COMMUNICATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 Page 3 of 4



 9:26 AM
 05/10/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater
 April 2022

Apr 22 Budget Jul '21 - Apr 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

70005 ꞏ FIELD EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 70000 ꞏ EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 2,003.17 0.00 0.00

71000 ꞏ UNIFORMS

71001 ꞏ EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0%

Total 71000 ꞏ UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0%

Total Expense 28,805.92 24,499.03 312,736.28 273,774.08 323,682.00 114%

Net Ordinary Income 112,669.20 116,143.27 247,300.19 288,795.57 238,887.65 86%

Net Income 112,669.20 116,143.27 247,300.19 288,795.57 238,887.65 86%

 Page 4 of 4



 2:01 PM
 05/10/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka Fire Department

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Fire
 April 2022

Apr 22 Budget Jul '21 - Apr 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

28000 ꞏ Revenues

28004 ꞏ Income - FIRE 631.62 602.75 2,489.76 2,411.00 2,411.00 103%

28005 ꞏ Income - FIRE04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28006 ꞏ Income - FIRE05 38.31 77.75 232.12 311.00 311.00 75%

28008 ꞏ Income - FIRE01 15,006.46 15,046.25 60,176.58 60,185.00 60,185.00 100%

28009 ꞏ Income - FIRE02 1,160.72 1,030.50 4,453.94 4,122.00 4,122.00 108%

28010 ꞏ Income - FIRE03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28012 ꞏ Income - FIRE07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28015 ꞏ Income - Mitigation Fee 1,134.19 1,134.19

Total 28000 ꞏ Revenues 17,971.30 16,757.25 68,486.59 67,029.00 67,029.00 102%

28100 ꞏ Miscellaneous Revenue 59.05 171,597.12

31000 ꞏ Fire Contract Income 0.00 500.00 250.00 250.00 200%

31250 ꞏ FAA Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 201,755.63 0.00 0.00

31500 ꞏ Income - Property Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,104.70 35,089.18 0%

32000 ꞏ Fire-FEERAM/Mitigation 4,746.14 4,996.25 19,685.12 19,985.00 19,985.00 98%

34000 ꞏ Interest Income 10.52 0.00 21.40 0.00 0.00

35000 ꞏ Other Income 0.00 0.00 1,066.66 0.00 0.00

Total Income 22,787.01 21,753.50 463,112.52 107,368.70 122,353.18 379%

Gross Profit 22,787.01 21,753.50 463,112.52 107,368.70 122,353.18 379%

Expense

36000 ꞏ Salaries 1,240.18 1,656.83 8,378.02 16,568.34 19,882.00 42%

37000 ꞏ Overtime Salaries 0.00 15.83 155.53 158.34 190.00 82%

40000 ꞏ Payroll Taxes - Employer 29.34 41.42 237.99 414.16 497.00 48%

42000 ꞏ Miscellaneous Expense 0.00 58.33 618.00 583.34 700.00 88%

43000 ꞏ Insurance

43001 ꞏ Liability Insurance 0.00 19,996.80 13,800.00 13,800.00 145%

43002 ꞏ Workmans Comp Insurance 2,968.56 664.42 5,937.12 6,644.16 7,973.00 74%

43003 ꞏ Employers Retirement Benefits 75.87 99.42 397.23 994.16 1,193.00 33%

43004 ꞏ Medical Benefits 332.24 489.67 3,054.69 4,896.66 5,876.00 52%

43005 ꞏ Dental Benefits 15.13 17.08 134.63 170.84 205.00 66%

 Page 1 of 4



 2:01 PM
 05/10/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka Fire Department

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Fire
 April 2022

Apr 22 Budget Jul '21 - Apr 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

43006 ꞏ Vision Benefits 3.65 5.00 33.33 50.00 60.00 56%

43008 ꞏ Life Insurance 0.00 2,330.00 3,100.00 3,100.00 75%

Total 43000 ꞏ Insurance 3,395.45 1,275.59 31,883.80 29,655.82 32,207.00 99%

45250 ꞏ Stipends 1,600.00 1,700.00 15,600.00 17,000.00 20,400.00 76%

45500 ꞏ Call Reimbursements

45510 ꞏ FAA Call Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 201,755.63 0.00 0.00

45500 ꞏ Call Reimbursements - Other 148.00 435.42 2,212.00 4,354.16 5,225.00 42%

Total 45500 ꞏ Call Reimbursements 148.00 435.42 2,212.00 4,354.16 5,225.00 42%

45750 ꞏ Training Reimbursements 0.00 198.25 383.75 1,982.50 2,379.00 16%

47000 ꞏ Safety 0.00 0.00 1,014.39 765.00 2,500.00 41%

48000 ꞏ Training 0.00 103.76 1,642.23 2,499.00 3,000.00 55%

48500 ꞏ Travel and Meetings 0.00 249.32

53000 ꞏ Office Expense

53001 ꞏ Office Supplies 0.00 25.00 1,369.81 250.00 300.00 457%

53002 ꞏ Computer/Software 53.48 16.67 1,003.14 166.66 200.00 502%

53003 ꞏ Copy Machine/Printing Jobs 67.35 42.50 807.01 415.00 500.00 161%

53005 ꞏ Mileage Reimbursement 0.00 83.34 0.00 833.32 1,000.00 0%

53006 ꞏ Postage & Delivery 0.00 50.00 296.74 500.00 600.00 49%

53007 ꞏ Bank Service Charges 0.00 25.00 0.00 250.00 300.00 0%

Total 53000 ꞏ Office Expense 120.83 242.51 3,476.70 2,414.98 2,900.00 120%

54000 ꞏ Licenses

54001 ꞏ PECSD Licenses 0.00 719.27

54002 ꞏ Personnel Licenses 0.00 0.00 137.00 300.00 300.00 46%

54004 ꞏ Property Taxes 0.00 50.00 178.36 100.00 100.00 178%

Total 54000 ꞏ Licenses 0.00 50.00 1,034.63 400.00 400.00 259%

55000 ꞏ Membership Dues 0.00 0.00 1,220.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 98%

57000 ꞏ Utilities

57001 ꞏ Electricity 96.91 70.35 681.89 866.15 1,000.00 68%

57002 ꞏ Phone 204.07 136.36 1,417.99 1,143.07 1,400.00 101%

57003 ꞏ Internet 28.33 33.33 472.84 333.34 400.00 118%

57004 ꞏ Propane 0.00 50.00 1,269.85 400.00 500.00 254%

57005 ꞏ Garbage 12.68 12.50 139.23 125.00 150.00 93%

 Page 2 of 4



 2:01 PM
 05/10/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka Fire Department

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Fire
 April 2022

Apr 22 Budget Jul '21 - Apr 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Total 57000 ꞏ Utilities 341.99 302.54 3,981.80 2,867.56 3,450.00 115%

58000 ꞏ Tools & Supplies 2,166.31 166.67 4,090.19 1,666.66 2,000.00 205%

58100 ꞏ EMS Supplies 0.00 0.00 127.61 500.00 500.00 26%

59000 ꞏ Professional Services

59001 ꞏ Accounting Services 0.00 416.67 4,994.22 7,166.66 8,000.00 62%

59002 ꞏ Legal Services 187.33 41.67 1,666.60 416.66 500.00 333%

59003 ꞏ Consulting Services 0.00 0.00 20.00 100.00 100.00 20%

59005 ꞏ Independent Contrator 200.00 500.00 0.00 0.00

59006 ꞏ County Fees 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0%

59007 ꞏ Advertising Fees 0.00 83.33 54.33 833.34 1,000.00 5%

59008 ꞏ Pest Management 0.00 0.00 16.66 33.34 50.00 33%

59000 ꞏ Professional Services - Other 12.90 12.90

Total 59000 ꞏ Professional Services 400.23 541.67 7,264.71 8,600.00 9,700.00 75%

60000 ꞏ Automotive Expense

60001 ꞏ Fuel 135.55 242.33 3,852.42 2,423.34 2,908.00 132%

60002 ꞏ Vehicle Maintenance 0.00 416.67 9,794.76 4,166.66 5,000.00 196%

Total 60000 ꞏ Automotive Expense 135.55 659.00 13,647.18 6,590.00 7,908.00 173%

61000 ꞏ General Maintenance

61001 ꞏ Road Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61002 ꞏ Greenbelt Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61004 ꞏ Building Maintenance 0.00 83.33 64.28 833.34 1,000.00 6%

61000 ꞏ General Maintenance - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 61000 ꞏ General Maintenance 0.00 83.33 64.28 833.34 1,000.00 6%

65000 ꞏ FEERAM Expense 0.00 0.00 4,783.22 0.00 0.00

69000 ꞏ Captial Expenses

69001 ꞏ Maintenance Repairs 0.00 0.00 1,298.28 0.00 0.00

69003 ꞏ Building Repairs 0.00 758.65

Total 69000 ꞏ Captial Expenses 0.00 0.00 2,056.93 0.00 0.00

70000 ꞏ Equipment 0.00 0.00 10,254.80 0.00 0.00

71000 ꞏ Uniforms 0.00 405.41

71002 ꞏ Uniforms - Fire Department 67.06 833.33 6,859.12 8,333.34 10,000.00 69%

Total Expense 9,644.94 8,364.48 121,641.61 107,436.54 126,088.00 96%

 Page 3 of 4



 2:01 PM
 05/10/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka Fire Department

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Fire
 April 2022

Apr 22 Budget Jul '21 - Apr 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Net Ordinary Income 13,142.07 13,389.02 341,470.91 -67.84 -3,734.82

Net Income 13,142.07 13,389.02 341,470.91 -67.84 -3,734.82

 Page 4 of 4



May 2022 Operations Report 

 

 

 

Water 

• Flow: Well 1B: 6,866,100 gallons. Well 2: 181,900 gallons. Total: 1,839,900 gallons. May 
has had an increase of about 4,082,300 gallons. This month compared to last year was a 
reduction of 1,839,900 gallons. 

• Leaks /Shutoffs: We had a break on East Ponderosa. The water main had to be shut 
down to make the repair. The repair was made, and the water main was reopened. We 
had another leak on the Unit 6 vacuum breaker. Someone hit the vacuum breaker with a 
vehicle. The valve was eventually shut off. Unit 6 made the repair to the vacuum 
breaker. 

• Misc.: The distribution system has been flushed. This is an annual maintenance that is 
done to maintain water quality. 

• Stage 2 Water Conservation: Letters have been sent out for residences not following 
the Stage 2 guidelines. There are now going to be fines issued to the residences that 
have been previously notified and have not corrected there violation. 
    

 

Wastewater 

• Flow: WWTP # 6- 208,337 gallons WWTP # 7: 925,102 gallons Total: 1,133,439 gallons. 
• WWTP # 6 Effluent: The media has been delivered and work is underway to replace the 

existing sand media with the new media. Work will include, removal of sand, cleaning 
out the vessel, possibly work on the hydraulic valves that are used for backwashing. 

• WWTP # 6 Flow EQ Pump: One of the two pumps in the flow equalization tank quit 
working. We pulled the pump and wired in the replacement pump. It was then 
discovered that there was a wiring problem. The power wire for the pump had a bad 
splice. We were able to find the bad splice and re-splice in the wiring. The pump is now 
functioning normally. 

 

 

 



Misc. Future & Small Projects 

 
• Tree cleanup: Topper’s Tree Service has been contacted about chipping the debris piles 

on CSD properties. 
 
 
 



PECSD Administrative Manager’s Report April 2022 
Jillian Cole 

 

 Met with Brittany Wilcox at Bequette & Kimmel. The meeting was productive and she and I are 

taking steps to finish up financial reports reflective of the current Fiscal Year through February 

2022.  

 

 SWRCB Arrearages funds for Wastewater customers have been received and applied to 

qualifying customer accounts. State reporting on the distribution of these funds will take place 

after this meeting.  

 

 The following liens are still active 

12 Evergreen Cir: $648.81  

517 Eureka Springs Dr: $1763.05  

 

 Approximately 10 15‐Day Shutoff Notices were sent via Certified Mail in early June. 

 

 The 2020‐2021 Fiscal Year audit fieldwork is scheduled to begin on June 28, 2022. Field work is 

expected to last 2 days. 

 

 Pipelines Newsletters have been distributed to all customers in the District. 

 

 Fuel fleet cards have been eliminated in the interest of streamlining the accounts payable 

process. District employees will use their District credit card for fueling District vehicles and 

equipment. The Fire Department has cards assigned to each respective engine. Receipt tracking 

is still intact.  

 District income for the month of May 2022 is as follows: 

 

Applied To    Amount  Total 

Late Fees       169.15  169.15 

Unapplied(Advance/Overpayment)    2,660.98  2,660.98 

SEWER (Service)    21,423.22  21,423.22 

Sewer (Reserve + Debt Service)    12,178.09  12,178.06 

WATER (Service)    31,014.92  31,014.92 

Water (Reserve + Debt Service)    16,046.26  16,046.26 

Fire    5,495.39  5,495.39 

CONV_BALANCE (Previous System/Old debt) 
 

  2,445.56  2,445.56 

Total:    91,433.54  91,433.54  
 

   

 
 

  

 
 

   
 

 



Summary  Amount 

BILLPAY_CC    1340.04 
 

CHECK    90093.50 
 

 
 

   
 

 
   

Totals:  
(**include incorporated Converted 
Balance totals) 

 
   

 
Sewer: $35,713.34 
 
Water:  $49,442.87 
 
Fire:      $5,469.54 
 
Unapplied: $2,660.98 
 
Late Fees: $169.15  

 
   

 
 

  

    
    

 


	1 June 15 2022 Special Board meeting agenda.pdf
	2 Minutes 01142022 (1).pdf
	3 Minutes 04132022.pdf
	4 Minutes 05112022.pdf
	5a FY 22-23 Budget FINAL.pdf
	5b FY 22-23 Capital FINAL.pdf
	7 Report on Arsenic Compliance Actions 6-15-22 Update.pdf
	8 Water Treatment Project Workshop 6-2022.pdf
	9 Board Report Fuels Reduction Project 6-15-22 Update.pdf
	10 Sequoia Circle Park Board Brief.pdf
	14 FINANCIALS APRIL 2022.pdf
	CK_HIST CSD APRIL 2022.pdf
	CK_HIST FIRE APRIL 2022.pdf
	WTR BUDGET APRIL 2022.pdf
	WW BUDGET APRIL 2022.pdf
	FIRE BUDGET APRIL 2022.pdf

	15 May 2022 Operation Report.pdf
	16 Administrative Manager Report June 2022.pdf

